General information

The Company is a public limited company incorporated in
Bermuda and its shares are listed on the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The address of
the registered office and principal place of business of the
Company is disclosed in the corporate information section of

the annual report.

The Company is an investment holding company. Its
subsidiaries are principally engaged in property investment,
import, marketing, distribution and after-sales service of
high quality, brand-name products serving customers in
the Asian region and, in particular, the markets of PRC,
Hong Kong, Macau, Singapore and Malaysia. The products
include principally air-conditioning; domestic appliances;
audio-visual electrical items including car audio; cars and car

accessories; motor yachts; and other electronic products.

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the same as the functional currency of the
Company. These financial statements were approved and
authorised for issue by the board of Directors on March 30,
2007.
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Application of new and revised Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first time,
a number of new standards, amendments and interpretations
(the “new HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA”), which
are either effective for accounting periods beginning on
or after December 1, 2005 or January 1, 2006. The new
HKFRSs adopted by the Group in the consolidated financial

statements are set out as follows:

HKAS 21 (Amendment) The Effects of Changes in
Foreign Exchange Rates

HKAS 39 (Amendment) Cash Flow Hedge Accounting
of Forecast Intragroup

Transactions
HKAS 39 (Amendment) The Fair Value Option

HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4 Financial Guarantee Contracts
(Amendment)
HKFRS - Int 4 Determining whether an

Arrangement contains a
Lease

The adoption of the above new HKFRSs has no material
impact on the results and financial position of the Group and
has resulted in changes to the Group’s accounting policies in

the following areas;

Financial guarantee contracts

In the current year, the Group has applied Hong Kong
Accounting Standard (“HKAS”) 39 and HKFRS 4
(Amendments) Financial Guarantee Contracts which is
effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1,
2006.
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Application of new and revised Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) (continued)

Financial guarantee contracts (continued)

A financial guarantee contract is defined by HKAS 39
Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
as “a contract that requires the issuer to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs
because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due
in accordance with the original or modified terms of a debt

instrument”.

Prior to January 1, 2006, financial guarantee contracts were
not accounted for in accordance with HKFRS 4 Insurance
Contract and those contracts were disclosed as contingent
liabilities. A provision for financial guarantee was only
recognised when it was probable that an outflow of resources
would be required to settle the financial guarantee obligation

and the amount can be estimated reliably.

Upon the application of these amendments, a financial
guarantee contract issued by the Group and not designated
as at fair value through profit or loss is recognised initially
at its fair value less transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the issue of the financial guarantee contract.
Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group measures
the financial guarantee contract at the higher of: (i) the
amount determined in accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets; and (ii)
the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate,
cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance with
HKAS 18 Revenue.

The Company has issued corporate guarantees to banks for
bank borrowings of its subsidiaries. These guarantees are
financial guarantee contracts as they require the Company to
reimburse the banks if the subsidiaries fail to make principal
or interest payments when due in accordance with the terms

of their borrowings.
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Application of new and revised Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) (continued)

Financial guarantee contracts (continued)

The revised HKAS 39 has been applied retrospectively to
financial guarantees existing as at January 1, 2005. The
effects of adoption on the balance sheet of the Company at
December 31, 2006 and 2005 are as follows:

Increase in investment in subsidiaries 7B/ 7] £ & BN

Increase in financial guarantee contracts FAFE{R4 49380

The Group has not early applied the following new standard,
amendment or interpretations that have been issued but are
not yet effective. The directors of the Company anticipate
that the application of these new standard, amendment or
interpretations will have no material impact on the results

and the financial position of the Group.
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2. Application of new and revised Hong Kong Financial 2. REJHWGY B S M) A5 8 A A5 O Mk Y

Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) (continued) ([ s B 33 v ) 1) (48%)
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Application of new and revised Hong Kong Financial 2.
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) (continued)

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2007

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2009

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after March 1, 2006

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after May 1, 2006

5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after June 1, 2006

6 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after November 1, 2006
7 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after March 1, 2007

8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2008

Significant accounting policies 3.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”), which term collectively included Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKAS”) and Interpretations (the
“Interpretations”) issued by the HKICPA, accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and the applicable disclosure requirements of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, as modified by the
revaluation of available-for-sale financial assets, financial
assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
(including derivative financial instruments) and investment

properties, which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to
exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Group’s

accounting policies.

Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries

made up to December 31 each year.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated income statement
from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective

date of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies

into line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses

are eliminated on consolidation.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group’s
equity therein. Minority interests in the net assets consist
of the amount of those interests at the date of the original
business combination and the minority’s share of changes in
equity since the date of the combination. Losses applicable
to the minority in excess of the minority’s interest in the
subsidiary’s equity are allocated against the interests of the
Group except to the extent that the minority has a binding
obligation and is able to make an additional investment to

cover the losses.

Investments in subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose
entities) over which the Group has the power to govern the
financial and operating policies generally accompanying
a shareholding of more than one half of the voting rights.
The existence and effect of potential voting rights that are
currently exercisable or convertible are considered when

assessing whether the Group controls another entity.

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s

balance sheet at cost less any identified impairment loss.

Investments in associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group
has significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of
the voting rights.

BEEHBOR ()

A AEME (40)

MAAR AR E B AR > RS EE
(B 2 /D U SRORE it BELAS S T 2 W 4570 B
2] o B FHE N D BB R R AR R
JRIG B A0 H 2 s - R AS A
S D U 2 S AL o D BURARUEAS B
SR A6 D WIS SR Y o 2 I M 6 2 s
8 IS E AL HESREAT N IC > HE
DB HRA B A AU UG RES 1 Hh A
SMECE A R TR R AL -

M A F 2 A

W JB 2 ) 5 AR 4 T A M LA S R
BN — R A R B A A
P (BB E IR A A]) o Bl AR SR
R EER S — R Al 5% 1 By
TR A AFAE AT AT (o0 B T 88 P TR 45 52

a2

N

T B I 2 ) 2 B A TR C HE A 35
EFARRINAAR AT 2 BERAHERN -

RBE AT 2B E

B A R AR IS AR B HE
A S HIRE - H— A 20% % 50%
PR AN ] o

Annual Report 2006 — & NAEAEH



Significant accounting policies (continued)

Investments in associates (continued)

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these financial statements using the
equity method of accounting. Under the equity method,
investments in associates are carried in the consolidated
balance sheet initially at cost as adjusted for the post-
acquisition changes in the Group’s share of the profit or loss
and of changes in equity of the associate, less any identified
impairment loss. When the Group’s share of losses of an
associate equals or exceeds its interest in that associate
(which includes any long-term interests that, in substance,
from part of the Group’s net investment in the associate), the
Group discontinues recognising its share of further losses.
An additional share of losses is provided for and a liability is
recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred
legal or constructive obligation or made payments on behalf

of that associate.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share
of the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the associate recognised at the date
of acquisition is recognised as goodwill. The goodwill is
included within the carrying amount of the investment and is

assessed for impairment as part of the investment.

Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over
the cost of acquisition, after reassessment, is recognised

immediately in profit or loss.

Where a Group’s entity transacts with an associate of the
Group, profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the

Group’s interest in the relevant associate.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to January 1, 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary or a
jointly controlled entity for which the agreement date is
before January 1, 2005 represents the excess of the cost of
acquisition over the Group’s interest in the fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities of the relevant subsidiary or

the relevant jointly controlled entity at the date of acquisition.

For previously capitalised goodwill arising on acquisitions
of subsidiaries, the Group has discontinued amortisation
from January 1, 2005 onwards, and such goodwill (net of
cumulative amortisation as at December 31, 2005) is tested
for impairment annually, and whenever there is an indication
that the cash generating unit to which the goodwill relates

may be impaired (see the accounting policy below).

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after January 1, 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary or a
jointly controlled entity (which is accounted for using
proportionate consolidation) for which the agreement date
is on or after January 1, 2005 represents the excess of the
cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest in the fair value
of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
of the relevant subsidiary or jointly controlled entity at the
date of acquisition. Such goodwill is carried at cost less any

accumulated impairment losses.

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary
or a jointly controlled entity is presented separately in the

consolidated balance sheet.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Goodwill (continued)

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after January 1, 2005
(continued)

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-
generating units, or groups of cash-generating units, that are
expected to benefit from the synergies of the acquisition. A
cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated
is tested for impairment annually, and whenever there is an
indication that the unit may be impaired. For goodwill arising
on an acquisition in a financial year, the cash-generating unit
to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
before the end of that financial year. When the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying
amount of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to reduce
the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit
first, and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata on
the basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit.
Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in
the consolidated income statement. An impairment loss for

goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary or a jointly controlled
entity, the attributable amount of goodwill capitalised is
included in the determination of the amount of profit or loss

on disposal.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sale of goods and services
in the ordinary course of the Group’s activities. Revenue
is shown, net of returns, rebates and discounts and after
eliminating sales within the Group. Revenue is recognised as

follows:
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)
Sale of goods is recognised when goods are delivered and the
significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have

passed to the buyer.

Maintenance services income is recognised when services

are rendered.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that
exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts through
the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net

carrying amount.

Rental income arising from operating leases is recognised on

a straight-line basis over the terms of the relevant leases.

Commission income is recognised when the relevant

services are rendered.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when
the shareholders’ rights to receive payment have been
established.

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations
engaged in providing products or services that are subject
to risks and returns that are different from those of other
business segments. A geographical segment is engaged in
providing products or services within a particular economic
environment that are subject to risks and returns that
are different from those of segments operating in other

economic environments.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as

operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded
as receivables at the amount of the Group’s net investment
in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting
periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the

Group’s net investment outstanding in respect of the leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised on a

straight-line basis over the terms of the relevant leases.

The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets of
the Group at their fair value at the date of acquisition (or, if
lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments).
The corresponding liabilities to the lessor are included in
the balance sheet as finance lease obligations. Finance costs
are charged to the income statement over the terms of the
relevant leases so as to produce a constant periodic rate of
charge on the remaining balance of the obligations for each

accounting period.

Rental payables under operating leases are charged to the
income statement on a straight-line basis over the terms of

the relevant leases.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recorded in its functional currency (i.e. the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates)
at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the
transactions. At each balance sheet date, monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the
rates prevailing on the balance sheet date. Non-monetary
items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date
when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items
that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign

currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the translation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise,
except for exchange differences arising on a monetary item
that forms part of the Group’s net investment in a foreign
operation, in which case, such exchange differences are
recognised in equity in the consolidated financial statements.
Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of non-
monetary items carried at fair value are included in profit
or loss for the period except for differences arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which
gains and losses are recognised directly in equity, in which
cases, the exchange differences are also recognised directly

in equity.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s
foreign operations are translated into the presentation
currency of the Company (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date, and
their income and expenses are translated at the average
exchange rates for the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate
significantly during the year, in which case, the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of transactions are used.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised as a
separate component of equity (the exchange reserve). Such
exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss in the

period in which the foreign operation is disposed of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation on
or after January 1, 2005 are treated as assets and liabilities of
that foreign operation and translated at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences

arising are recognised in the exchange reserve.

Borrowing costs
All borrowing costs are recognised as and included in
finance costs in the income statement in the period in which

they are incurred.

Retirement benefit costs
Payments to defined contribution retirement schemes are

charged as an expense as they fall due.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently

payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the
income statement because it excludes items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years, and
it further excludes income statement items that are never
taxable or deductible.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable
on differences between the carrying amount of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding
tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which deductible temporary can be
utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of other
assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the

taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investment in subsidiaries and
associates, except where the Group is able to control the
timing of the reversal of the temporary difference and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the

foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available
to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset is
realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited to profit or loss,
except when it relates to items that are charged or credited
directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt
with in equity.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated

impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful
lives and after taking into account of their estimated residual
values, using the straight-line method, at the following rates

per annum:

Land held under medium-term Over the unexpired
lease term of lease
Buildings on land held under
medium-term lease 2'/, - 5%
Leasehold improvements 20%
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 10 — 20%
Machinery and tools 20 -33'/,%
Motor vehicles 20 — 25%

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their
expected useful lives on the same basis as owned assets or,

where shorter, the term of the relevant leases.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

The land and buildings elements of a lease of land and
buildings are considered separately for the purposes of
lease classification, unless the lease payments cannot be
allocated reliably between the land and buildings elements,
in which case, the entire lease is generally treated as
a finance lease. To the extent that the allocation of the
lease payments between the land and buildings elements
can be made reliably, the leasehold interests in land are
reclassified to prepaid lease payments under operating
leases, which are carried at cost and amortised over the
lease term on a straight-line basis. Alternatively, where the
allocation between the land and buildings elements cannot
be made reliably, the leasehold interests in land continue
to be accounted for as property, plant and equipment. As
the directors consider the allocation between the land and
buildings elements cannot be made reliably, no restatement

has been made in the financial statements.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the item) is included in the
consolidated income statement in the year in which the item

is derecognised.

Investment properties
Investment properties are completed properties which are
held for their investment potential, any rental income being

negotiated at arm’s length.

On initial recognition, investment properties are measured
at cost, including any directly attributable expenditure.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are
measured using the fair value model. Gains or losses arising
from changes in the fair value of investment properties are

included in profit or loss for the period in which they arise.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Investment properties (continued)

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use or no future economic benefits are expected from
its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the
asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included
in the income statement in the year in which the item is

derecognised.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the first-in, first-out method.
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business less applicable variable selling

expenses.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet
at cost. For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash
and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits held
at call with banks, cash investments with a maturity of three
months or less from date of investment and bank overdrafts.
Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current

liabilities on the balance sheet.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
obligation as a result of a past event, and it is probable
that the Group will be required to settle that obligation.
Provisions are measured at the directors’ best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the obligation at the balance
sheet date, and are discounted to present value where the

effect is material.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Provisions and contingent liabilities (continued)

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Group.
It can also be a present obligation arising from past events
that is not recognised because it is not probable that outflow
of economic resources will be required or the amount of

obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the financial statements. When a change in the
probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, it

will then be recognised as a provision.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on
the balance sheet when a group entity becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial
assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair
value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
vale through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised

immediately in profit or loss.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into one of the
four categories, including financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity
investments and available-for-sale financial assets. All regular
way purchases or sale of financial assets are recognised and
derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases
or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace. The accounting
policies adopted in respect of each category of financial

assets are set out below.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss has two
subcategories, including financial assets held for trading and
those designated as at fair value through profit or loss on

initial recognition.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for trading
may be designated as at fair value through profit or loss upon

initial recognition if:

(@) such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would

otherwise arise; or

(b) the financial asset forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis,
in accordance with the Group’s documented risk
management or investment strategy, and information
about the grouping is provided internally on that basis;

or
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

() it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the entire
combined contract (asset or liability) to be designated

as at fair value through profit or loss.

At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition,
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
measured at fair value, with changes in fair value recognised

directly in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. At each balance sheet date subsequent to
initial recognition, loans and receivables (including trade
and other receivables and amounts due from associates) are
carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less any identified impairment losses. An impairment loss is
recognised in profit or loss when there is objective evidence
that the asset is impaired, and is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value
of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the original
effective interest rate. Impairment losses are reversed
in subsequent periods when an increase in the asset’s
recoverable amount can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised, subject to
a restriction that the carrying amount of the asset at the
date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the
amortised cost would have been had the impairment not

been recognised.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that
are either designated or not classified as any of the other
categories (set out above). At each balance sheet date
subsequent to initial recognition, available-for-sale financial
assets are measured at fair value. Changes in fair value are
recognised in equity, until the financial asset is disposed of or
is determined to be impaired, at which time, the cumulative
gain or loss previously recognised in equity is removed from
equity and recognised in profit or loss. Any impairment
losses on available-for-sale financial assets are recognised
in profit or loss when there is objective evidence that the
assets are impaired. The amount of the impairment loss is
measured as the difference between the carrying amount
of the assets and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return
for similar financial assets. Impairment losses on available-
for-sale equity investments will not reverse in subsequent
periods, except for available-for-sale debt investments, which
impairment losses are subsequently reversed if an increase
in the fair value of the investment can be objectively related
to an event occurring after the recognition of the impairment

loss.

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a
quoted market price in an active market and whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured and derivatives that are linked
to and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity
instruments, they are measured at cost less any identified
impairment losses at each balance sheet date subsequent
to initial recognition. An impairment loss is recognised in
profit or loss when there is objective evidence that the asset
is impaired. The amount of the impairment loss is measured
as the difference between the carrying amount of the asset
and the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar
financial asset. Such impairment losses will not reverse in

subsequent periods.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a
group entity are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of

a financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all
of its liabilities. The Group’s financial liabilities are generally
classified into financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss and other financial liabilities. The accounting
policies adopted in respect of financial liabilities and equity

instruments are set out below.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including trade and other payables,
amounts due to related companies, bank borrowings and
obligations under finance leases are subsequently measured

at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method.

Convertible loan notes

Convertible loan notes issued by the Company that contain
both financial liability and equity components are classified
separately into respective liability and equity components on
initial recognition, the fair value of the liability component
is determined using the prevailing market interest of
similar non-convertible debts. The difference between the
proceeds of the issue of the convertible loan notes and the
fair value assigned to the liability component, representing
the embedded call option for the holder to convert the loan
notes into equity, is included in equity (convertible loan notes

equity reserve).
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Convertible loan notes (continued)

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the
convertible loans notes is carried at amortised cost using
the effective interest method. The equity component,
represented by the option to convert the liability component
into ordinary shares of the Company, will remain in
convertible loan notes equity reserve until the embedded
option is exercised, which the convertible loan notes equity
reserve and the carrying amount of the liability component
at the time of conversion, is transferred to share capital
and share premium as consideration for the shares issued.
Where the option remains unexercised at the expiry date,
the balance stated in convertible loan notes equity reserve
will be released to the accumulated losses. No gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss upon conversion or expiration of

the option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible
loan notes are allocated to the liability and equity
components in proportion to the allocation of the proceeds.
Transaction costs relating to the equity component are
charged directly to equity. Transaction costs relating to the
liability component are included in the carrying amount of
the liability portion and amortised over the period of the

convertible loan notes using the effective interest method.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Derivative financial instruments and hedging

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date
a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured to their fair value at each balance sheet date.
The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss
immediately unless the derivative is designated and effective
as a hedging instrument, in which event the timing of
the recognition in profit or loss depends on the nature
of the hedge relationship. The Group designates certain
derivatives as either hedges of the fair value of fixed-rate
bank borrowings (fair value hedges) and hedges of highly
probable forecast transactions for foreign currency exposure
(cash flow hedges), or hedges of net investments in foreign

operations.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor
fails to make payment when due in accordance with the
original or modified terms of a debt instrument. A financial
guarantee contract issued by the Group and not designed
as at fair value through profit or loss is recognised initially
at its fair value less transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the issue of the financial guarantee contract.
Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group measures the
financial guarantee contact at the higher of: (i) the amount
determined in accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets; and (ii)
the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate,
cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance with
HKAS 18 Revenue.
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BT s (Bl i EEoh) 5 st
W BOE -

HEBIRREA
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AT A B IE IR G A0 ELHEEAG 2 52 5 A
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PIN WIH 2 e A R B R 5 40
() T A vt Er v H S 37 R [ ~ iR
B MR | B I R
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the assets expire or, the financial assets are
transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets.
On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and the cumulative gain or loss that had been

recognised directly in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are removed from the Group’s
consolidated balance sheet when the obligation specified
in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognised and the consideration paid or payable

is recognised in profit or loss.

Properties held for sale
Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and net

realisable value.

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible assets and intangible assets to
determine whether there is any indication that those
assets have suffered an impairment loss or the impairment
loss recognised in prior years is no longer exist or have
decreased. If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated
to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount
of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An

impairment loss is recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverse, the
carrying amount of the asset other than goodwill is increased
to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal

of an impairment loss is recognised as income immediately.
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Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include equity
and debt investments, borrowings, trade receivables,
trade payables and convertible loan notes. Details of these
financial instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The
risks associated with these financial instruments and the
policies on how to mitigate these risks are set out below.
The management manages and monitors these exposures to
ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a timely

and effective manner.

Currency risk

Several subsidiaries of the Company have foreign currency
sales, which expose the Group to foreign currency risk. In
order to mitigate the foreign currency risk, foreign currency
forward contracts are entered into in respect of highly
probable foreign currency forecast sales in accordance with

the Group’s risk management policies.

Certain trade receivables, trade payables, loan receivables
and borrowings of the Group are denominated in foreign
currencies. The management monitors foreign exchange
exposure and will consider hedging significant foreign

currency exposure should the need arises.

Fair value interest rate risk

The Group’s fair value interest rate risk relates primarily
to fixed-rate bank borrowings (see note 31). In relation to
these fixed-rate borrowings, the Group aims at keeping

borrowings at variable rates.

Besides, the Group is exposed to interest rate risk through
the impact of rate changes on interest bearing bank
borrowings and obligations under finance leases. The
interest rates and terms of repayment of bank borrowings
and obligations under finance leases of the Group are

disclosed in notes 31 and 30 respectively.

4.

4l B 4 I B R SR

ASAE ) S TR AR IR AR
B B B 5 EGRIE  B 5 A
BRI L AT BRI - LA R TR
ZREIEIN A B MR ER © BZAF T
FLA Bl B B ol % 36 J gt 2 AR Bt
A0TR o A TR St IS B A T A B A B
55 LAREGR B R A BRI it o

i

AR T B W6 2 R AT LAS N < 8
o AL SN o RIEALE
i A BLECRE - LR R RE 2 BEEHAR
WS B I T AN E I 3 4 > #ELART AR
BB

ARG T R ) REWGHOH ~ B 5 BT K
TE ~ RS RR L R  ASN R ©
e B 5 9 R JRU BRI 14 25 I 40 S Ry 3
TE KA R o

AR
A2 PRI B B
SERC LB SR « BRI E LAY
K AL 57 I ) S 3 3 <

BEAN > ARSI 2 T 0 Rl 5 B
TSRS A A B JE B o AL B 2 61
A7 i 50 T LR 055 2 ) R
IR B RE 2R 31 M 30 T4 -

Annual Report 2006 — &N AEAEH



Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

Cash flow interest rate risk

Borrowings at variable interest rates expose the Group to
cash flow interest rate risk. The Group monitors the cash
flow interest rate risk on a continuous basis and adjust the

portfolio of borrowings where necessary.

Credit risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the event
of the counterparties failure to perform their obligations as
at December 31, 2006 in relation to each class of recognised
financial assets is the carrying amount of those assets
as stated in the consolidated balance sheet. In order to
minimise the credit risk, the management of the Group has
delegated a team responsible for determination of credit
limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures
to ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue
debts. In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable
amount of each individual trade debt at each balance sheet
date to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made
for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors
of the Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is

significantly reduced.

Liquidity risk

The Group’s liquidity risk management includes diversifying
the funding sources. The Group regularly reviews its major
funding positions to ensure that it has adequate financial

resources in meeting its financial obligations.
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Critical accounting judgements and key sources of

estimation uncertainty

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies,
which are described in note 3, management is required to
make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and other
factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may

differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised
if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of
the revision and future periods if the revision affects both

current and future periods.

Provision for impairment loss on trade and other receivables
The provision for impairment loss on trade and other
receivables of the Group is based on the evaluation
of collectability and aging analysis of accounts and on
management’s judgment. A considerable amount of
judgment is required in assessing the ultimate realisation of
these receivables, including the current creditworthiness
and the past collection history of each account. If the
financial conditions of the debtors were to deteriorate,
resulting in an impairment of their ability to make payments,

additional allowances may be required.

Provision for obsolete inventories

The management of the Group reviews an aging analysis at
each balance sheet date, and makes provision for obsolete
and slow-moving inventory items. The management
estimates the net realisable value for such finished goods
based primarily on the latest invoice prices and current
market conditions. The Group carries out an inventory
review on a product-by-product basis at each balance sheet

date and makes provision for obsolete items.
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Critical accounting judgements and key sources of

estimation uncertainty (continued)

Estimated impairment for goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an
estimation of the value in use of the cash generating units
to which goodwill has been allocated. The value in use
calculation requires the Group to estimate the future cash
flows expected to arise from the cash-generating unit and a
suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value.
As at December 31, 2006, the carrying amount of goodwill
was approximately HKS2,597,000. Details of the recoverable

amount calculation are disclosed in note 18.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous
jurisdictions. Significant judgement is required in
determining the worldwide provision for income taxes.
Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different
from the amounts that were initially recorded, such
differences will accordingly be adjusted in the relevant tax

account in the year in which such determination is made.

Turnover

Sales of goods to customers, HEMRTES
less returns and discounts BB [ K dr4n
Maintenance service income PREHEIE RS 2 WA

Rental income FHERA
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(FEF)

717,903 642,964
58,991 46,806
9,686 7,684
786,580 697,454




Turnover (continued)

In prior years, rental income was recognised as other
operating income. Pursuant to a board resolution, the
Group has designated property investment as its principal
activities with effect from year 2006. The comparative
amounts have been re-classified to conform with the
current year’s presentation. As a result, turnover for the
year ended December 31, 2005 increased by approximately
HKS7,684,000.

Business and geographical segments

Business segments

In prior years, the Group organised into five operating
divisions: air-conditioning products, audio-visual and
other electrical products, cars and car accessories, direct
marketing and property investment. In current year, the
Group has reclassified its previously reporting business
segments into three operating divisions: cars and car
accessories, electrical appliances and property investment.
These divisions are the basis on which the Group reports its

primary segment information.

The previously reporting segments, air-conditioning
products and audio-visual and other electrical products
have been combined into one reporting segment, electrical
appliances. The Group’s management considered that it is
more representative to report the two previously reporting
segments as a segment because the products are related with

similar risk and returns.

Direct marketing has been reclassified and group into others
segment because the financial position and result of this

segment is not significant to qualify as a reporting segment.
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7. Business and geographical segments (continued) 7. BRI (E)

Business segments (continued) (5

Principal activities of the Group are as follows: AL EEET R

Cars and car accessories  Trading of cars and related RH R R B R A B
accessories and provision of 1 Jo 4R ARk R L A
car repairing services MR

Electrical appliances Distribution of air-conditioning B 8N 2 TR E S R
products, audio-visual R (LR VR E
equipment, including car HEE ) RE
audio, home appliances and T B
installation of air-conditioning b
products

Property investment Rental of investment properties LE Si'd -y B E RIFE R
and properties held for sale EyEHE
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Business and geographical segments (continued)

Business segments (continued)

Segment information about these businesses is presented

S5 B b ik 23 351 (%)

SEB TR ()
BB ST 2 MR 2R -

below.
2006 TEENAE
Cars
and car Property
accessories Electrical ~ investment
FH ). appliances 3 Others  Eliminations Consolidated

TRELRLfF B g Hih Bl HAIER

HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000

BT BT w%Tc Bl T BT
Turnover BEH
External sales I E I 590,632 225,379 9,686 883 - 786,580
Inter-segment sales B3/ vd e - 948 - - (948) -
Total turnover EFauty] 550,632 226,327 9,686 883 (948) 786,580
Inter-segment sales are charged 37 2 [ 55 & 25 b

at prevailing market rates. BT R AR «

Results 24
Segment results VL iES 13,872 4653 25,735 (3,600) - 40,660
Negative goodwill Al 8,008
Unallocated corporate expenses /43 a3 (20,938)
Profit from operations R 27730
Finance costs BB (11,381)
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary % — &/ 7l 2 i (15,935)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary 8 — &/ 7 2 Iés 28,624
Loss on disposal of an associate & — &/ A 2 {8 (9,723)
Share of results of associates  HE{fi /s vl 45 2,785 (10,562) - - - (7777
Profit before tax TR R A 11,538
Income tax expenses B % (1,141)
Profit for the year REBERA 10,397

Annual Report 2006 —ZENAEAEH



7. Business and geographical segments (continued) 7. BRI (E)

Business segments (continued) Ev S )
2006 TEREIRNF
Cars
and car Property

accessories  Electrical  investment
RHEL  appliances % Others  Eliminations ~Consolidated
AL Hi g iy i GATRH
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS000
T BT Mt BT % T BT

Consolidated balance sheet fi %A%

Assets ji{:3
Segment assets SRR 214,393 89,004 259,646 50,919 - 613,962
Interests in associates TS A 2 g 10,727 - - - - 10,727
Unallocated corporate assets /M il 67 96,997
Consolidated total assets GAMEE 721,686
Liabilities fif
Segment liabilities NEARE 164,756 37,854 5,839 1,127 - 209,576
Unallocated corporate liabilities 74/ 7 & 5 193,131
Consolidated total liabilities 44484 i 402,707
Other information K%
Capital expenditure EAT M 6,952 737 4944 4733 - 17,366
Depreciation EilY- 4416 535 - 4,085 - 9,036
Fair value gains on investment & & %A T-H

properties g3 - - (25,026) - - (25,026)

Reversal of write-down of i e LA
properties held for sale to IR 3

net realisable value #H - - (400) - (400)
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7.

Business and geographical segments (continued)

Business segments (continued)

2005 (restated)

Turnover
External sales

Inter-segment sales

Total turnover

Inter-segment sales are charged %7 2 g &z D)
BTG ER AR

at prevailing market rates.

Results
Segment results

(ain on settlement of a loan

Unallocated other operating

income

Provision for a legal claim

Unallocated corporate expenses

Profit from operations

Finance costs

Share of results of associates

Profit before tax

Income tax expenses

Profit for the year

BER
SRR R
S 2 Mg

HRAH

S|
R

fics i e
AnBzEA
VL ON
LR
AR AR

wriA
Ll
TEIG B A R

BBl
FrfFBias

AERRA

7. R R 5 8 (81

G ()
TREHAE (ES)
Cars

and car Property

accessories Electrical ~ investment
K#Jx  appliances VES Others  Eliminations Consolidated
RER M Hih #tE Hib &8 HAKHE
HKS'000 HKS000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
B B W BB BT W
377,845 310,148 7,684 1,777 - 697,454
- 918 - 30 (948) -
377 845 311,066 7,684 1,807 (948) 697 454
11,576 7,093 12,749 (1,323) 130 30,225
88,178
487
(30,656)
(11,912)
76,322
(6,685)
2,716 (23,455) - - - (20,739)
48,398
(11,502)
37,396
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7.

Business and geographical segments (continued)

Business segments (continued)
2005 (restated)

Consolidated balance sheet fi & %Ef %

Assets {3
Segment assets NEEE
Interests in associates S AT 2 L

Unallocated corporate assets AN/ 7l &7

Consolidated total assets HAMERE
Liabilities fifg
Segment liahilities MEAR

Unallocated corporate iabilities /Mg il £ f&
Consolidated total liabilities %A%

Other information %R
Capital expenditure BRI
Depreciation and amortisation 478 R4
Fair value gains on investment &% A T-H

properties g

Reversal of write-down of FRfEd B g
properties held for sale to EHEEE i)
net realisable value 1A
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Cars

and car
accessories
R
Rl
HEKS$000
T

126,386

7,615

86,711

16,074
1,806

Electrical
appliances
Hi
HKS000
T

77433

52,930

39,203

598
442

7.

S B 4y 35 ()
R D
CETHA (FEF)
Property
investment
VES Others  Eliminations
#E Hih i
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
ki ST 4 e ST i
227384 8,250 -
3,884 37 -
- 2,211 -
2,871 562 -
(12,728) - -
(3,330) - -

Consolidated

GalkH
HEKS'000
BT

439,453
60,545
115,608

615,606

129,925
181,160

311,085

18,383
9,681

(12,728)

(3,330)




Business and geographical segments (continued)

Geographical segments
The Group’s operations are mainly located in Hong Kong,
Singapore, Malaysia, PRC and Macau. The following table

provides an analysis of the Group’s turnover by geographical

S5 e v ik 23 351 (40

M 883 5

AR ] 2 365 E B M A R
A R DS S
17 35 4 [ 53 A A 4 1 2 8 S O i 78

market, irrespective of the origin of the goods/services: oI 2 R )
Turnover by Contribution to
geographical market operating results
Mol 73 B 2 A SRR HEEEZ B/

2006 2005 2006 2005

TERBIAE ZERERE ZEENE ZEFRE

HKS000 HKS000 HKS000 HKS000

fiicon O T T T T

(restated) (restated)

(E51) (F51)

Hong Kong il 675,901 577,127 34,879 28,612
Singapore HOME 57,222 56,027 1,811 51
Malaysia L5y Qi 29,659 29,790 1,879 1,542
PRC La 9,359 13,987 (6,260) (3,470)
Macau T 12,567 19,966 83 845
Others HAh 1,872 957 31 95
786,580 697,454 32,423 27,675

Other operating income HAbaE 2l A 16,245 3,037
Gain on settlement of a loan [EHTHE LS - 88,178
Provision for a legal claim ANERE - (30,656)
Unallocated corporate expenses A7 E/A 7 3 H (20,938) (11,912)
Profit from operations feta gl 27,730 76,322
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7. Business and geographical segments (continued)

Geographical segments (continued)

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of

segment assets and capital expenditures analysed by the

geographical area in which the assets are located:

Hong Kong
Singapore
Malaysia
PRC

Macau

8. Other operating income

Commission income

i
1L
N
HE
M

Compensation for a termination

agreement

Gain on disposal of right of
distribution of products

Negative goodwill

Reversal of imputed interest expense

on non-current interest-free amounts

due to a related company
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S5 e b bk 23 351 (%)

—IRAC Ik ek 2 S

Hh B — JHE 2> S

155 ] B AR — ] Bl B 2 )

ERT L NSY /e P
JEHFILE S

bl o (4D
T8 7 Al 2 b Bt AT 43 B0 e 2 IR TG
BRSCEAS IR
Carrying amount
of segment assets Capital expenditures
SRR IR TR A A BT
2006 2005 2006 2005
TERERE ZHEREFRE CEEAE ZEEFRE
HKS000 HKS000 HKS000 HKS000
T 0 T 0 T T
617,109 487,654 8,876 18,355
24,928 22,991 17 349
20,434 13,514 88 83
59,185 91,406 8,385 96
30 41 - -
721,686 615,606 17,366 18,383
oAb EBRA
2006 2005
CEBTNE S EFERAF
HKS’000 HKS$000
T T
(restated)
(F51)
2,364 1,050
- 1,500
5,873 -
8,008 -
- 487
16,245 3,037




Other operating income (continued) 8.

In prior years, rental income was recognised as other
operating income. Pursuant to a board resolution, the Group
has designated property investment as its principal activities
with effect from year 2006. The comparative amounts
have been re-classified to conform with the current year’s
presentation. As a result, other operating income for the
year ended December 31, 2005 decreased by approximately
HKS$7,684,000.

Fofb 2 BN (41)

HRTEARTE - FHE WA RS 2 AL 3
WA o P IHER G RER > R F
TN » ARG SEBCE S I '
HHs o WSO TEHMW > LS
AEFEZ Bk o Bt > WEZEFLIF
T A= B IR HANE SR A
Wb &)Uk 7,684,000 ¢ ©

Profit from operations 9. KREHEMN
2006 2005
TRENAE TEETAE
HKS$000 HKS$'000
T T
Profit from operations has been arrived at ~ £845 265 2 Al
after charging: cLfnkE -
Auditors’ remuneration A% SR 4 3,012 730
Cost of inventories recognised as expenses  ##2 £y B 32 2 2 1% A
(included write-down of inventories to (G547 B W 2 n] S B E
net realisable value of approximately #)E51,083,000 JC (—EE A
HKS$1,083,000 (2005: HK$1,736,000)) W#41,736,000 9C) ) 624,947 549,330
Depreciation of: s -
Owned assets HEEE 8,582 5,533
Assets held under finance leases AT EEE 454 148
Staff costs, including Directors’ BB AR > s
emoluments =4 68,222 63,315
Operating lease rental in respect of land W J A8 2 S
and buildings HEMS 10,925 8,232
Loss on disposal of property, plant and HEYZE - FRE Mkt
equipment 2 R 9 77
Fair value loss(es): ANTEREIE -
Other financial assets at fair value HABLAA PR AR 4
through profit or loss 2B RE R 9 81
Derivative financial instruments fiidam TR 57 17
Foreign exchange differences, net AN 58I 25 50 - 696
and crediting: WEFEA
Interest income F A 348 349
Foreign exchange differences, net AN 581 22 5 769 -
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10. Finance costs

Interest expenses on:

Bank loans, trust receipts loans and
overdrafts wholly repayable within
five years

Bank loans wholly repayable after
five years

Other loans wholly repayable
within five years

Effective interest expense on convertible
loan note (note 28)

Imputed interest expense on non-current
interest-free amounts due to a

related company

Finance lease charges
Bank charges

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 1247 (£H) 4 FR/A A

10. WBEHA

FESHR

TR R BEE 2 AT
B {5 AR
V&is 3

TAR R EHEE L
SATEK

TAER R EEE L
HoAh K

TR R 2 B
RS (BESE 28 )

JREAS — [H] B 2 ) I U 8D
G B FIH 2 e
AR

il A B 2
|ATEM

2006 2005
CEFNE CRBRAE
HKS$'000 HKS$'000
BT BTG
8,036 4,914

80 -

28 -

2,773 871

- 487

10,917 6,272

14 13

450 400
11,381 6,685




11. Income tax expenses

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2005: 17.5%) of

the estimated assessable profit arising in Hong Kong for the

year.

Overseas taxation is calculated at the rates prevailing in the

respective jurisdictions.

Current tax:
Hong Kong Profits Tax

Overseas income tax

Deferred tax:

Current year (note 32)

Income tax expenses attributable to
the Company and its subsidiaries

ARAEJEBUIA -
s A B
[GZAREE

AR

& om

(BRESS 32 H)

AR ) B A 2 )
JEA BT A5 B B 5

11. PrfdBei s

A MG TSR PEA AL R A 8 /R 2
fili et HE SRR 2L A% 17.5% ( —FE A

17.5%) #t5 ©

HESMBLIA TR R 25 B R I 2 BUAT L

A -
2006 2005
CEENE CEELA
HKS$'000 HKS$’000
BT T
76 138
217 306
293 444
848 11,058
1,141 11,502
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11. Income tax expenses (continued)

The tax expenses for the year can be reconciled to the profit

before tax as follows:

Profit hefore tax

Tax at the Hong Kong Profits
Tax rate of 17.5%

Tax effect of share of results of associates

Tax effect of expenses that are not
deductible for tax purposes

Tax effect of income that are not
taxable for tax purposes

Utilisation of deferred tax assets
previously not recognised

Tax effect of tax losses not recognised

Effect of different tax rates of
subsidiaries and associates
operating in other jurisdictions

Others

Tax expenses and effective tax

rate for the year

BRBLATEA

BAERIEHBIR 17.5%

AT BR
TEBE AT BB E
ALBLH H AR AT

b wain %
ALBUH H i S EB L

hive
BIERTR TR
ATHARABR BB E
TR i

L S ) g A R

TEva 7
ity

AR BERURR
VEEiUES

11. Ptz ()
AR JE LI B S T SRR Al AR A0
o
2006 2005
= “AEE
HKS$'000 % HKS$'000 %
T T
11,538 48,898
2,019 175 8,507 175
- - 3,629 74
9,100 789 18,691 382
(10,148) (87.9) (14813) (30.3)
(2,100) (18.2) (6,136) (12.5)
2,820 244 1,788 37
(550) 48 8 0.1
- - @72) 0.6)
1,141 9.9 11,502 235

The share of tax attributable to associates amounting
to approximately HK$1,638,000 (2005: HKS$88,000) is

included in “Share of result of associates” on the face of the

consolidated income statement.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 1247 (£H) 4 FR/A A

R A T 28 T 2 A B TE A s
1,638,000 5C (—FZ FA4 - 5 88,000
7o) BRt AGR R RN 2 [ EIGE L
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12. Earnings per share

The calculation of the basic earnings per share is based on
the profit attributable to equity holders of the Company of
approximately HK$7,114,000 (2005: HKS$35,461,000) and
on the weighted average number of 221,615,433 (2005:
221,615,433 (restated)) ordinary shares in issue during the
year after adjusting for the effects of the share consolidation
(note 33) on June 15, 2006. The basic earnings per share for
2005 had been adjusted accordingly.

There is no dilutive earnings per share because the exercise
prices of the Company’s outstanding share options and
convertible loan note were higher than the average market

prices for share for both years.

12.

il

TRFEAR R 2 FTHE I > TIRIEA L
AR 1A A 28 40 07,114,000
J6 (ZFZ AR {1 35,461,000 7T) &
ENE R ZFENERNH TR A Z K
36 DF (B RE2E33TH) 2 52 24 1%
CLEEA T4 e 2 InRET-44 40221,615,433
Je 5 2 B ( R LA 221,615,433 1%
() 5HE -

FTA AR 3 ) 2 ARAT (8 R BEHE 2 T i

BB AT o I A1 4 32 2 B -F
i Wl e e g A -
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13. Directors’ and employees’ emoluments 13. &3 K@ B4

(@ Directors’ emoluments (@) FEFEME
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the nine CATS MG LB ES (FF
Directors (2005: ten Directors) were as follows: HE: +2EE) G AZM4Em
o
Other emoluments
RIS

Performance Retirement

Salaries and related incentive  henefit scheme

other henefits payments  contributions Total

Fees HEk R %I BIKGER emoluments
i ol Al iil b 2 Al sk P4 s
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS$000 HKS'000 HKS000

T W T T R T AT

Executive Directors WA

Wing Sum LEE Fik - 1,800 - - 1,800
Richard Man Fai LEE E3§ - 2478 - 12 2490
Sammy Chi Chung SUEN SRl - 817 - 12 889
Tik Tung WONG TR - 923 - 12 935
Waison Chit Sing HUI Fiz 33
(Appointed on March 16, (A =ZFZAF=A+RH
2006) ERT) - 815 - 10 825
- 6,893 - 46 6,939
Non-executive Director  JEiifi %%
Kam Har YUE Vo 33 - - - 33
Independent Non- L WE R FiF T
executive Directors
Raymond ChoMin LEE &R 88 - - - 88
Boon Seng TAN BOCAE 88 - - - 88
Ying Kwan CHEUNG TR 88 - - - 88
264 - - - 264
Total for 2006 ZERENEME 297 6,893 - 46 7,236

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 1247 (£ H) 4 FR/A A



13. Directors’ and employees’ emoluments (continued) 13. #I3FK e B4 (4)

(@ Directors’ emoluments (continued) (@) FEFME (D)

Other emoluments

it

Performance Retirement

Salaries and related incentive  henefit scheme

other benefits payments  contributions Total

Fees ek BT %A RIKER emoluments
i A Al iil b Al sk 4
HKS000 HKS'000 HKS000 HKS000 HKS'000

T T T W T T

Executive Directors AT

Wing Sum LEE Fik - - 320 - 320
Richard Man Fai LEE FE - 2,380 3,695 12 6,047
Jeff Man Bun LEE A - - 230 4 234
Sammy Chi Chung SUEN ~ #kb - 860 449 12 1,321
Tik Tung WONG TR - 812 520 12 1,344

- 4052 5174 4 9266

Non-executive Director ~ Jeffi s
Kam Har YUE REE 30 - 10 - 40

Independent Non- L NE R Fiy T

executive Directors

Raymond Cho Min LEE B 80 - - - 80
Boon Seng TAN B 80 - - - 80
Ying Kwan CHEUNG i
(Appointed on (R-FFNE
November 3, 2005) +—A=H%) 13 - - - 13
Kenji Tak Hing CHAN B
(Resigned on (RZZEHE
November 3, 2005) +—H=HE(L) 67 - - - 67
240 - - - 240
Total for 2005 ZEBHNE 270 4,052 5,184 40 9,546
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13. Directors’ and employees’ emoluments (continued)

(@ Directors’ emoluments (continued)
The performance related incentive payments are
determined as a percentage of the turnover or the

profit after tax of the Group.

There was no arrangement under which a Director
waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during the

year.

(b) Employees’ emoluments
During the year, the five highest paid individuals
included two Directors (2005: three Directors),
details of whose emoluments are set out in note 13(a)
above. The emoluments of the remaining highest paid

individuals were as follows:

Salaries and other benefits Wrd A AR
Performance related incentive payments — BLEEBSHHBI R 2 #54:
Retirement benefits scheme contributions &A@ Fl5#1 2 3k

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 1247 (£ H) 4 FR/A A

13.

g e Bt B4 ()

(@) HEFMIE (A
SLSEPS R BUM B 2 B8 & 9 IR BEA
M 2 B RS R PR B 2
THSLEE -

SN0 88 AT ] 2 S 77 4 1R )
TRSEAT: TP 4

(b) R EME
R I H M AL W
MRHER (LR S
) o FLTH 4 A OO b SCHTRE
513 (a) A ER o 85 1 #r iem
ANEZ T

2006 2005
CEEAE CREEE
HK$'000 HK$'000
WHTE T

4,979 1,861
- 1,933

23 16
5,002 3,810




14. Retirement benefit scheme

The Group operates a mandatory provident fund (“MPF”)
scheme for all qualifying employees of its Hong Kong
subsidiaries. The assets of the scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in funds under the control of
trustees. The retirement benefit cost charged to the income
statement during the year amounted to approximately
HKS$1,971,000 (2005: HKS1,499,000), which represents
contributions paid or payable to the fund by the Group at the
rates specified in the MPF Ordinance.

For subsidiaries other than in Hong Kong, contributions are
made to the defined contribution schemes by the Group at
rates specified in the rules of the schemes at the relevant
jurisdiction. The contributions made by subsidiaries other
than in Hong Kong during the year amounted to HK$842,000
(2005: HK$919,000).

14.

13. Directors’ and employees’ emoluments (continued) 13. #I3FK e B4 (4)
() Employees’ emoluments (continued) b)) REMBSE (E)
The emoluments of the remaining highest paid AP AR E > s a2 A
individuals fell within the following bands: THBEE

2006 2005

TERBNE S R

Number of Number of

employees employees

PN PN

Nil - HK$1,000,000 WEHEE T 21,000,000 G - 1

HKS$1,000,001 - HKS1,500,000 ##1,000,001 7T F 3 1,500,000 7C 2 -

HKS$1,500,001 - HK$2,000,000 #1,500,001 762 # % 2,000,000 7C - -

HKS$2,000,001 - HKS2,500,000 #1#2,000,001 7T F i 2,500,000 7C 1 -

HKS$2,500,001 - HK$3,000,000 #2,500,001 762 3,000,000 7T - 1

3 2

S8 P A 0

AL HEEREA R TA G ERE
TR — i e AR A (T3 AR 4 )
FE > REERE B AR ST AR L
ARG 2 TR A o
AR A 2 2 B 0 BRIB AR AR A 2 A
B 1,971,000 0 ( B ELLAE - B
1,499,000 7T ) » L BOEE )Y A 4 ] 4 e A
SERBIHE 8 LRI 7 BT ST

K o

BRI WA E > AEFE
BT B AE B 2 LT 4% A B R ik
BENE 2 FHEFR AT 2 LERAIE ) - AR4E
A LA A R L 2 AR A vk
842,000 7T ( —FZ 14+ 5 1 919,000
JL) °
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15. Investment properties

The Group

Fair value

At January 1, 2005
Disposals
Transfer from property, plant and
and equipment (note 16)
Transfer to property, plant
and equipment (note 16)
Increase in fair value recognised

in the income statement

At December 31, 2005 and
January 1, 2006

Additions
Disposals
Transfer from property, plant and
and equipment (note 16)
Transfer to property, plant
and equipment (note 16)
Increase in fair value recognised

in the income statement

At December 31, 2006

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 15047 (%) A

AR

AT

WEEERLFE—A—H
&

HE/ER Y]
A (WIEE5E 16 95)

R BR R
i (L5 16 95)

JA R £ F R
2T

ROFETiE
IS ESEi)
“EEREA R

G

%

e T
R (L5516
W - BT R

(Hit26 168)

R

LAV

BEFFAFET A=t —H

R 7

15. 8#&EWE

Investment Investment
properties in properties
Hong Kong outside Hong
held under Kong held
medium- under medium-
term leases term leases
ERBRETE RSN

BAFHE 2 MR 4 Total

wEmE  HaoEnE M

HKS$000 HKS000 HKS'000

i ik T

159,481 12,824 172,305

- 9,176) 9,176)

30,548 - 30,548

(5,558) - (5,558)

12,728 - 12,728

197,199 3,648 200,847

- 4,944 4,944

- (1,400) (1,400)

24,396 - 24,896

(19,395) - (19,395)

24,640 386 25,026

227,340 7,578 234,918




15. Investment properties (continued)

The investment properties of the Group were revalued
at December 31, 2006 by Malcolm & Associate Appraisal
Limited (2005: BMI Appraisals Limited), independent
qualified professional valuers, on an open market, existing

use basis.

The investment properties of the Group are rented out or
available for rent under operating leases, further summary
details of which are included in note 39 to the financial

statements.

The Group had pledged investment properties with a
carrying amount of approximately HKS$232,418,000 (2005:
HKS$197,199,000) to secure facilities granted to the Group
(See note 43).

15.

Be¥evnsk ()

A ER - FFAE
St B A AT A
CUNSIEE S SRR 1 L T
B2 L) e/ B4 BB 8 S
FTEA -

ASE O ez AR ik 2 508
YISEX AR > ARMEAE
T AR S S i A B 585 39 I

A S5 [ DLBR T E #7951 232,418,000
TZEEYR(ETLAE: B
197,199,000 7T ) fF 24 K41 - FELL 3 #2 T
LR 2 A5 EAEEOR (2 B M 5 56 43
JH) °

£y

Annual Report 2006 — & NAEAEH



The Group

Cost or valuation

At January 1, 2005

Exchange difference

Additions

Transfer to investment
properties

Transfer from investment
properties

Reclassification

Disposals

At December 31, 2005 and
January 1, 2006

Exchange difference

Acquisition of a subsidiary

Additions

Transfer to investment
properties

Transfer from investment
properties

Disposal of a subsidiary

Disposals

At December 31, 2006

Representing:
At cost
At 1996 valuation

16. Property, plant and equipment

A%M

AR
ROFERE
L

51
HRERENE

VS CES

A

if

REZFFREFZA=TH
REEERE-H—H

AR

el P 2

RE

HEEREE

V8BS

e~
s
[ S EN

ffh :
HenlA
B R E

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 1247 (£ H) 4 FR/A A

16. H3k ~ W Bt Al

Land and
buildings in
Hong Kong held
under medium- Furniture,
term leases fixtures and
HBEAYE  Leasehold  equipment  Machinery Motor
WA improvements  fRIR A E and tools vehicles Total
ZLHEME  WEEB Rt BERTR e o
HKS000 HKS000 HKS000 HKS000 HKS000 HKS000
T T AT BT bW BT
139,930 19,670 40,823 9213 8321 217,957
- @ 20) (1) (20) )
- 10,559 3,166 2,239 2,919 18,883
(38,965) - - - - (38,965)
5,908 - - - - 5,958
- - 856 (856) - -
- (6,102) (12,694) 2977) (4,356) (26,129
106,523 24,125 32,131 7618 6,364 177,261
- 9 109 6 94 218
- - 1,229 - - 1,229
- 3,357 1,29 69 7,700 12422
(25,463) - - - - (25,463)
19,39 - - - - 19,395
- - (15 63) - (78)
- - (1,929) ©) (63) (2,001)
100,455 27491 32,821 7621 14,59 182,983
89,815 27491 32,821 7621 14,59 172,343
10,640 - - - - 10,640
100,455 27491 32,821 7,621 14,595 182,983




16. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Accumulated depreciation
At January 1, 2005
Exchange difference
Provided for the year
Transfer to investment
properties
Reclassification

Eliminated upon disposals

At December 31, 2005 and
January 1, 2006
Exchange difference
Acquisition of a subsidiary
Provided for the year
Transfer to investment
properties
Reclassification
Disposal of a subsidiary

Eliminated upon disposals
At December 31, 2006

Net book values
At December 31, 2006

At December 31, 2005

16. W3k ~ B Bt (4)

Land and
buildings in
Hong Kong held
under medium- Furniture,
term leases fixtures and
FERBMRE  Leaschold  equipment  Machinery Motor
PREHEE improvements  BIf - and tools vehicles Total
PAR VT S Rt BERIR L il
HKS1000 HKS000 HKS000 HKS000 HKS1000 HKS000
T mRTc E%Tx BRTx ENTx T
R
REZZHF—A—H 21,722 18917 39419 8,317 6,054 100,429
ERER - ) 20) 1 ® (30)
KRR 2871 866 895 3m3 676 5,681
HEERENE
(8417 - - - - @417
S - - 74 (724) - -
it E A - (5,826) (12,510) (2,975) (1,795) (23,066)
REFEREF A=A
RZZEAF—A—H 22,176 13,956 28,508 4,990 4967 4597
B - 11 105 - 47 163
ok — I 2 - - 1,154 - - 1,154
KRR 2,68 2520 1312 649 1870 9,036
aRaREmE (567) - - - - (567)
BN - - (82) 8 - -
tE—FHRE AR - - (12) (17 - 29
i - - (L,778) V) (63) (1,850)
REZEREFTZA=1—H 24,204 16,487 29,207 5,69 6,321 82,504
i1
REZEAETZA=T—H 76,161 11,004 3614 1,926 7,774 100479
REZZLETZA=T—H 84,347 10,169 3623 2,628 1,897 102,664
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16. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

At December 31, 2006, the net book value of the Group’s
motor vehicles included an amount of HK$2,905,134 (2005:
HKS442,400) in respect of assets held under finance leases.
The leasehold land and building of the Group were valued at
1996 by an independent qualified professional valuer that are
not connected with the Group on an open market value basis.

The valuations as at 1996 represented the carrying
values (equivalent to their approximate fair values) of
the leasehold land and buildings at the time when they
ceased to be classified as investment properties. Had the
leasehold properties been carried at their historical cost
less accumulated depreciation, amortisation and impairment
losses, the carrying value of the leasehold properties would
have been stated at approximately HK$8,292,000 (2005:
HKS$14,086,000).

The Group had pledged land and buildings having a
carrying amount of approximately HKS76,161,000 (2005:
HKS84,347,000) to secure facilities granted to the Group (See
note 43).

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 1247 (£ H) 4 FR/A A

16. H3k ~ W Betfli (%)

R ENETZH = —H > REE
TR 22 R T (L 16 1 4 2,905,134
JG (ZFFE AR« ¥ 442,400 70) 2 fil
EREE R o AEEZHE L RS
LA — JUIU/S A iy B AR AR (o] A0 B e >
SEA AR S (R TR IR A R T IS B
FRUEAR(E -

= LINEZARE - RERFAE T3 &%
MEFWE (BRI AT R » %%
B ST BRI (55 A R A
PAE) o AR AN R B W 3 AL RE SR A
BT - BB SR EERE AR > HI
TH B W) 2 2 W TG (B 40 2 H5 608,292,000
JC(ZFERAF  #H14,086,000 70)

A 45 13 AR THi (B 40 745 15 76,161,00000 ( —
TRRAE © #E184,347,0007C) & 111 K
BEFEAE LRI > LI TAREMZAF
BRI (2 BIM A5 43 1H) -



The Company

Cost

At January 1, 2005
Additions

Transfer from a subsidiary

Disposals

At December 31, 2005 and
January 1, 2006
Additions

At December 31, 2006

Accumulated depreciation
At January 1, 2005
Provided for the year

Eliminated upon disposals

At December 31, 2005 and
January 1, 2006
Provided for the year

At December 31, 2006

Net book values
At December 31, 2006

At December 31, 2005

16. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

16. W3k ~ B Bt (4)

Furniture,
fixtures and
Leasehold equipment Motor
improvements B e vehicles Total
LIE S T | L Hm
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T T
AAH
A
RoEEHE—~H—H 6,643 22,326 1,997 30,966
RE - 208 - 208
R — I I A ) - 41 - 41
B (399) (6,227) - (6,626)
REFEZRFEFHA=1—H
RZZERE—A—H 6,244 16,348 1,997 24,589
RE - 438 1,237 1,675
REEFEANEFAZF—H 6,244 16,786 3,234 26,264
B
RoEEHE—~H—H 6,619 22,022 1,857 30,498
R 8 150 138 296
A R B (399) (6,227) - (6,626)
RoFELEFHA=+—H
Jo =B AE—H—H 6,228 15,945 1,995 24,168
RIS 7 255 248 510
RZEERAFFZH = 1—H 6,235 16,200 2,243 24,678
W i
REEFANEFAZF—H 9 586 991 1,586
WEFERAFE+FH=+—H 16 403 2 421
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17. Goodwill

The Group

Cost

At January 1, 2005

Elimination of accumulated
amortisation upon the
adoption of HKFRS 3

At December 31, 2005 and
January 1, 2006
Acquisition of subsidiaries

At December 31, 2006

Carrying value
At December 31, 2006

At December 31, 2005

Particulars regarding impairment testing on goodwill are

disclosed in note 18.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 1247 (£ H) 4 FR/A A

17. W%

A%H

WS

e S

RAR S B M MU 3
i R

R EERFET_H=1+—H
K - EENE—H—H

WA 3 B e 2

R ERERFE+_H=+—H

Wi
REFEAET A= TR

ROFFRET A= TR

A o

Total

ik
HKS'000
T

2,713

(407)

2,306
291

2,597

2,597

2,306

R 2 (L T ol R ) AR R 5 18 7H



18. Impairment testing on goodwill

As explained in note 7, the Group uses business segments
as its primary segment for reporting segment information.
For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill with
indefinite useful lives set out in note 17 has been allocated
to an individual cash generating unit (CGU), including
subsidiaries in the “cars and car accessories” segment.
The carrying amount of goodwill (net of accumulated
impairment losses) at December 31, 2006 was approximately
HKS$2,597,000 (2005: HKS2,306,000).

During the year ended December 31, 2006, Directors of the
Group determines that there are no impairments of its CGU

containing goodwill.

The recoverable amount of the above CGU has been
determined based on a value in use calculation. That
calculation uses cash flow projections based on financial
budgets approved by management covering a five-year
period, and discount rate of 10% (2005: 10%). Another key
assumption for the value in use calculations is the budgeted
gross margin, which is determined based on the CGU’s past
performance and management’s expectations for the market

development.

18. B2 WAL

ANRRRESR 7 AT R > 4 B BR T SE S
O B R EE R o s E T
Al B AT PR A0 2 pe R LI R
S17IH) © oo il 2 — 8 B g A AR
i > ELAREREUR [RE BOREE M 2
WHJE 2~ 7] o i —FF AN A =t
H > PR I (B (PR R e 1) 40
Fy % 2,597,000 70 (—FF A
2,306,000 T) ©

RBE_FFNFE A=+ —HILF
B ARSI HRD AR A R
B 4 A AN SRR A

e B < A LA 2 AT ] < R TR A
—IAM A EER AR E o SR 2B
EULE RN E g — THY
[hF T AF 2 A B AR S 10% T BLAR (-
LRI 10%) o EAEEFEZS
—HHRR B EAE T - ZEA T
TIMRBE RZ B e 1 WAL 2 A R B
L T 8 e 2 T E o
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19. Investments in subsidiaries

19. JRHE A A 2 8%

Unlisted shares, at cost

Less: Impairment loss recognised

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at

December 31, 2006 are shown in note 46.

20. Interests in associates

AV M 2~ ) (L

Share of net assets of associates

(note (d)) (BFFEE (d))
Notes:
(a) On December 30, 2005, Italian Motors (Sales & Service) Limited, a

subsidiary of the Company, and Ferrari S.p.A entered into an equity
interest transfer agreement relating to the transfer of 29% equity
interest (“Equity Transfer”) in Ferrari Maserati Cars International
Trading (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. (“FMC?”), for a consideration of
US$870,000, equivalent to approximately HKS6.8 million. At December
31, 2006, the Equity Transfer had not been approved by the relevant
authorities in the PRC and as a result, FMC continue to be accounted

for as an associate of the Group.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 1247 (£ H) 4 FR/A A

The Company
L/

2006 2005
S
HKS’000 HKS$’000
T BT
(restated)
(F31)
TRRE Ry > IAME 308,630 303,901
B TR A (30,736) (30,736)
277,894 273,165

AR FFAFTAS A2
92 7 R SR R 4678
WO

20. BB A Z

2006 2005
CETNAE EERAF
HKS’000 HKS$000
T T
10,727 60,545
B &k
(@ A CEERETA=TH > AN AWE

25 ) JEh B R LA RS ) B Ferrari S.p AL R
S % HE I I N A S A B AR A
870,000 3% It (AR & Ji 4 #5 ¥ 6,800,000 ¢ )
R R AR R IR B R 5 (L)
A BR 2 m) (AR B P h0 3 1) 29% B A
RESE ([ IRMERGE |) o R = FTNE+T A
b H o R A R T B A B R
HEHE - PG > BRI SIS H 3 B A DL AR 4R
[ A TN -



20. Interests in associates (continued)

Notes: (continued)

®)

©

On June 30, 2006, Metro Global Limited (“Metro Global”), a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company, JM Washing Machine Factory
and Candy Elettrodomestici S.r.l. entered into a share purchase and
subscription agreement relating to, among other things, the disposal of
50% equity interest in 42 E A RA T (‘4R HEL”), a sino foreign
equity joint venture established in the PRC, by Metro Global for a cash
consideration of approximately RMB27 million (“Consideration”),
which is equivalent to approximately HK$26 million. The net assets of
4:¥>7E 2% as at the date of transfer was approximately HKS$87 million
and the resulting loss from the disposal of 50% equity interest in
4 ¥ HE 4 together with the realisation of accumulated exchange
differences was approximately HK$9.7 million.

On July 15, 2006, Corich Enterprises Inc. (“Corich”), an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, and Mr. Herbert Adamczyk
(“Mr. Adamczyk”), as sellers entered into a share exchange agreement
(“Share Exchange Agreement”) with China Premium Lifestyle
Enterprise, Inc. (“CPMM”) as the purchaser, Mr. Fred De Luca (“Mr.
Luca”) and Technorient Limited (“Technorient”), a principal indirect
subsidiary of the Company, in relation to the sale of an aggregate of
49% of the issued share capital of Technorient in consideration for
the issue by CPMM of an aggregate of 972,728 CPMM'’s preference
convertible shares of par value of US$0.001 each convertible into
an aggregate of 89,689,881 CPMM'’s common shares of par value of
USS$0.001 each.

20. JAWBRE A ZHELE ()

(b)

(©)

(##)

MoEERNENA=ZTH ARRZE
B oS F R R E (IR ER) AR A H
([FIFCERBK |) BV P T VE A K S Candy
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o 2 By BRI OB R B P R L 2
FAGEAFBRERARA (4%
A1) 2 50% M ARE SR > AU A AN R
27,000,000 7T (FH & 1 %) 5 ¥ 26,000,000 7C)
(TACAE D) o % T 2R A e ) 2 7
{8 £y %) 5 5 87,000,000 JC 1T H B 42 ¥ 76 2
50% A HE it 2 A= 2 s 18 ] 2 5 RE 56, 26 R
B3 B %954 9,700,000 T ©

W FENAF L AT H A Corich
Enterprises Inc. ([ Corichl) (422 ] 2 [H]
124 & W B /A 7)) fiHerbert Adamczyk
Jer (TAdamezyk J62E ) (RIVE A Jy) B
China Premium Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc.
(TCPMM ) (fE&EJ5) ~ Fred De Luca’t
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(AR ) B B 2 7)) el ot 8 T 2
I 49% 2 CEEAT AT S A bk o AR
18 s th CPMM 8247 & 35972, 728 Il A5 i i E
0.001 35 70 2 AJ 4t 2 4 3£ 89,689,881 it
JB 167 (£0.001 3 7C.2 CPMM % 78 [ 2 B S m]
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20. Interests in associates (continued)

Notes: (continued)

) The summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s

associates is set out below:

Total assets
Total liabilities

Net assets

Group’s share of net assets of associates

Turnover

Profit/ (Loss) for the year

Group’s share of result of

associates for the year

A
e

HEE

20.

ARSE P REAG 0 O W) 2

I
ARFLERA (hstH)

A AR P A 5 2 )
AR 2EA

Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at December

31, 2006 are shown in note 47.

21. Inventories

Finished goods
Spare parts

Included in the above figure are finished goods of
HKS$24,299,000 (2005: HKS$2,930,000) which has been
pledged as security for bank loans (See note 43).
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21.

TR A vl Z AR (4

BiFGE - ()

(@) ALEEHE AR BT

2006 2005
CEENE CEFLA
HKS$'000 HKS$’000
T T
242,195 551,756
(206,437) (420,513)
35,758 131,243
10,727 60,545
439,140 828,299
9,284 (37,855)
(7,777) (20,739)

AREBMPR _FTANFELA=T—HZ
TR R EOR S O MR A 47 TR

A o
1
The Group
AR
2006 2005
CETNE EBE
HKS’000 HKS$'000
T T
137,923 70,400
12,554 10,757
150,477 81,157

kA EE N 2 W 24,299,000 7T ( —FF
HAF - 2,930,000 70) 2 BALG o #
FIAESRAT SR HEAT (LR 3R 430H) o



22. Trade and other receivables

23.

The Group allows an average credit period of 7 to 90 days to

its customers. The aged analysis of trade receivables is as

follows:

Within 30 days =T REN

31 to 60 days N R NE VAN BN

61 to 90 days ANT—KEJLTK

91 days to 1 year Lt —RE—

Over 1 year —4ERL B

Total trade receivables B 51 A A B ek AR

Less: Provision for impairment

of trade receivables

Total trade receivables, net of provision
Deposits, prepayments and A

other receivables

The fair values of the Group’s trade and other receivables
at December 31, 2006 approximate to the corresponding

carrying amounts.

There is no concentration of credit risk with respect to trade
receivables, as the Group has a large number of customers,

internationally dispersed.

Amounts due from/to associates/subsidiaries

The amounts due are unsecured, interest-free and have no
fixed terms of repayment. In the opinion of the Directors
of the Company, the carrying amounts of the amounts due
from or to associates or subsidiaries at December 31, 2006

approximate to their fair values.

22, BB B Al ME MR 5K

T A R A D 8 A A
TR B A E USOR K

23.

AL THE P EENTRZER
W o LB I A2 ES R R 2 ARl 3
T

W B 5 TR AR SR (3 A

The Group
AL
2006 2005
TRENAE CERERAE
HKS$'000 HKS000
T T
94,807 52,173
14,405 11,175
3,999 4,378
3,678 2,084
5,676 6,393
122,565 76,203
(5,731) (6,548)
116,834 69,655
32,606 34,287
149,440 103,942

REBEAET AT AL
5 A BB IO 35 2 A (5L
MBI (1 AR -

HUE oy HEACRENOR K - A M H R F
HEE > BAREEREFHRERL - o
HIOR B BT -

EM WA B 25 2 v W 2 vl ko
RS R SRR~ S A R R K
Mo ANFHEERS > R FENE

T A=t A A A T
B 2 R AR B AP (AT
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24. Available-for-sale financial assets

At January 1 w—H—H
Fair value loss on available-for-sale ]k 2 A A
financial assets NFERER
At December 31 Wt —-H=+—H
Available-for-sale financial assets Wt —H=+—H">
at December 31 comprise of: Al 2 A A E L
Unlisted securities: AERRE S R
Debt securities without interest N SYS L s

and maturity date

The above investments consisted of investments in unlisted
debt securities which were designated as available-for-sale
financial assets on January 1, 2005 and have no fixed maturity

date or coupon rate.

The fair values of unlisted available-for-sale debt investments
have been estimated based on observable market prices
or rate. The fair value loss on available-for-sale financial
assets represented the impairment loss for the year ended
December 31, 2005. The Directors believe that the estimated
fair values based on observable market prices or rates,
which are recorded in the consolidated balance sheet, and
the related fair value losses, which are recorded in the
consolidated income statement, are reasonable, and that they

are the most appropriate values at the balance sheet date.
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24. Wk 2 S

The Group
A ]
2006 2005
S
HKS$’000 HKS$'000
T BT T

527 702
- 175)

527 527

527 527

AR A R 2 R o 2R
W ZF LA A — B A g
ZARREE > A E ) H R S

AT B 2 R 2 A TE T R T
Bl 2 G AR BB R HEE o ATt i
Z B 2 NTEEEE - TR E
FELFE+ A= HIREZ 2 WE
JEte o EHERRS > R BIE TG A
B EMEF 2 ATE (HEIAGEE
FEARR) » LA THEZ B ER (251
AfFa iR R) JIRa R HRASH H
TRt EE



loss

At January 1

Fair value losses on
other financial
assets at fair
value through

profit or loss
At December 31

Listed securities:

Equity securities listed

in Hong Kong

Equity securities listed

in elsewhere

—H—H
HABPAAFERTA
b EntibEyCl
HiE 2 NTHE

s

Wt —H=+—H

A AR TR -
A
A TG IR
7 At b R
A TG IR

25. Other financial assets at fair value through profit or

25. JCABDL A P A0 2 i 4 ol o

The Group The Company
AL H AN H]

2006 2005 2006 2005
TR TRERHAE ERERNE ZEEFAAE
HKS$000 HKS$000 HKS$000 HKS$000
T T T T T
20 101 20 36
(©)] 81) (©)] 16)
11 20 11 20
11 19 11 19
_ 1 - 1
11 20 11 20

The carrying amounts of the above financial assets were

classified as held for trading.

< A 2 R T B R AR

o

i
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26. Trade and other payables

The following is an aged analysis of trade payables at the

balance sheet date:

Within 30 days
31 to 60 days

61 to 90 days

91 days to 1 year
Over 1 year

Total trade payables
Derivative financial instruments
Customers’ deposits,

accruals and other payables

=+XRUNK
“F—REANTR
At—KENLFK
It —REF
—HERL B

B O TR A A AR s A

Ttk TR

EFRE - A
B FEABRE AT R R

The fair values of the Group’s trade and other payables

at December 31, 2006 approximate to the corresponding

carrying amounts.
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26.

U0 A 3 B Uil A ek

REEEH > B 5 AR TR HRE
Branm T -

The Group
AEEH
2006 2005
CEENE CRBIE
HKS$000 HKS000
T T T T

7,518 5,598
3,314 2,924
4,832 4,404
3,312 719
543 536
19,519 14,181
57 3,927
143,991 100,724
163,567 118,832

REFEAEF T AS TR A%
S HEAC S A (2 RS
ST (A B -



27. Provision for a legal claim

At December 31, 2005, the Group had a provision for a
legal claim of approximately HKS$30,656,000 arising out of
a law suit against H5EEEHIE %G PR/~ E (Dongguan
Changxing Refrigeration Equipment Co. Ltd. and hereinafter
refer to as Dongguan Changxing), a subsidiary in PRC.

On November 14, 2006, the Company announced that Wo
Kee Hong (B.V.I.) Limited (“WKHL”), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, as the vendor entered in an
agreement with Surestatus Group Limited (“Surestatus”),
a company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands and
wholly-owned by Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE, who is the
executive chairman and chief executive officer of the
Company, as the purchaser whereby WKHL had agreed to
sell and Surestatus had agreed to purchases 100% interest in
the issued share capital of Che Chuen Development Limited
(“Che Chuen”), which was an wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company and its principal assets was an indirect 92%
interest in the registered capital of Dongguan Changxing, for
a consideration of HK$1.00. On the completion of disposal of
100% interest in Che Chuen, the Group transferred its 92%
indirect interest in Dongguan Changxing together with the
provision for the legal claim of approximately HK$30,656,000
to Surestatus. Further details set out in the circular of the
Company dated December 4, 2006.

27.

) R AR

REEERFET A=+ —H > AEH
TIPS T B 2 o A D SRS B L v w A
HBRA R (LA G2 R5EREL ) 2 ikt
FREACLE Hh A7 1 30,656,000 7C 2 A %
FAEHEA -

W EBENFET—H WA AR
A E M AR 2 T 4 G B 2 Wl Wo Kee
Hong (B.V.I.) Limited ((WKHL]) (f
£5E J7) Bl Surestatus Group Limited
([Surestatus]) (—F N EE R LS
A ST B E AR S AT o AT AR
BB E2EMAZ AR fER
BJ7) 5l — ek o SR WKHLR
T Surestatus [/ & BB AV 7] 2 2
%[}/ 7 Che Chuen Development
Limited ([Che Chuen]) Z 2#BE 317
A > fRAE A HER1.00 0T © AR Z E
B SR SE R I & A 22 92% ]
RS o IR 58 UL B 7E Che Chuen
RHHERL AR > A EH R R R
92% [ 12 e 4 24 [R] %995 ¥ 30,656,000 JT
Z AIERE BT Surestatus o #E
— WA AN RN ZFTRNE T2
ERLRERIIE: P i
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28. Convertible loan note

The Company issued a 7.25% convertible loan note in the
principal amount of HKS$30,000,000 on August 18, 2005 to
Hanny Holdings Limited (“Hanny”). The convertible loan
note is denominated in Hong Kong dollars. The convertible
loan note entitles the holder to convert it into ordinary
shares of the Company at any time between the date of
issue of the convertible loan note and the settlement date
on September 5, 2008 at a conversion price of HK$1.00 per
convertible loan note. If the convertible loan note has not
been converted, it will be redeemed on September 5, 2008 at
par. Interest of 7.25% will be paid semi-annually up until the
settlement date. Further details of which are set out in the

announcement of the Company dated August 18, 2005.

The convertible loan note contains two components,
liability and equity components. Upon initial recognition,
the convertible loan note was split between the liability and
equity components. The equity component is presented in
equity heading “Equity component of convertible loan note”.

The effective interest rate of the liability component is 10%.
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28. B

AN AN ZEFHAE A -/ H [ § B
LA BRI ([ 7B ) 3547 A S AR W
30,000,000 JC 2. 7.25% . AT # Bt & 3K 5
P8 o TR R R LA R Sy T
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28. Convertible loan note (continued)

The movement of the liability component of the convertible

loan note for the year is set out below:

Face value of convertible loan note
Transaction cost

Equity component

Liability component on
initial recognition
at August 18, 2005
Interest charged

Interest paid

Liability component
at December 31

T 490 e B R R T
35 RA
i A0

2 S
VAVER WINEE P2
BL ARG
EL R 28
CLAH 8

RtZHA=+—H
Z B

The fair value of the liability component of the convertible

loan note at December 31, 2006, determined based on

the present value of the estimated future cash outflows

discounted at the prevailing market rate for an equivalent

non-convertible loan at the balance sheet date, was
approximately HKS$29,549,000 (2005: HKS$28,951,000).

28. WIB SRR (B

AT R B R 2 S B 2 5

B

The Group and the Company

e VEYN
2006 2005
CEENE CEELAE
HKS$'000 HKS$'000
T BT
30,000 30,000
(1,735) (1,735)
(185) (185)
28,080 28,080
3,644 871
(2,175) -
29,549 28,951

AR R R R B AR R RN
FTEA=F - HZAE(DIERH —
VR A6 [m] JF T 80 S B 4% i 455 A S B
R ACH S B BUEREE) #9455
7 529,549,000 70 ( —FEF 1A - W

28,951,000 7T) ©
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29. Amounts due to related companies

29. MEAS BHBE 2 7SR

The Group The Company
AEH AN H]
2006 2005 2006 2005
CEFNE CFFRE  CEEAE CEFLE
HKS$'000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$'000
T T T T T
Amounts repayable — AR N B
within one year 6,914 4,100 553 877
Amounts repayable —AEARH WA
after one year ez &%
but within two years - 5,352 - 1,162
6,914 9,452 553 2,039

The amounts included in the current liabilities are
unsecured, non-interest bearing and have no fixed terms of
repayment. The related companies are controlled by certain
Directors of the Company. The fair value of the amounts due
to related companies as at December 31, 2006 approximates

the corresponding carrying amount.

As at December 31, 2005, the fair value of the loan from
a related company included in non-current liabilities was
HKS5,352,000 and determined based on the present value
of the estimated future cash outflows discounted using the
prevailing market rate of the balance sheet. The effective
interest rate of the amount due to a related company is 10%.
The related company was controlled by certain Directors of

the Company.
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30. Obligations under finance leases

30. B ROE

Minimum Present value of
lease payments minimum lease payments
AR 3K FARA A R A
2006 2005 2006 2005
TERESNAE TEERAE EERNIE ZEERHAE
HKS$000 HKS$000 HKS$000 HKS$000
T T T o0 T o0 T T
The Group A
Amounts payable under A3 & &
finance leases: Z AR
Within one year R—4E 1N 1,486 95 1,387 82
In the second to BB AR
fifth year inclusive 1,217 340 1,121 294
More than five years HAFERL E - 29 - 25
2,703 464 2,508 401
Less: Future finance W RERRE
charges 2 (195) (63) - -
Present value of lease S ER A
obligations 2,508 401 2,508 401
Analysed as: AN
Amounts due within BN B B ETE T
one year shown under —4E A 2 1A
current liabilities 2 &R 1,387 82
Amounts due after —IERE 2 5
one year 1,121 319
2,508 401

For the year ended December 31, 2006, the average effective
borrowing rate was approximately 4% (2005: 4%) per annum.
Interest rates are fixed at the contract date. All leases were
on a fixed repayment basis and no arrangement had been
entered into for contingent rental payments. The Group’s
obligations under finance leases were secured by the lessor’s
charge over the leased assets. The carrying amount of the
obligations under finance leases approximates their fair

value.

PEEZFTNFET A=+ —HIEF
JEE o P35 B B R ] S 2 A ) R 4 4%
(ZFFTIAF - 4%) - FIRLES K H MY
fERE o T RELEE DA SR R AT
R SORA B AT AR 2Pk - AR
T B 5 el i A B I A 2 4
RLPEHRAT o il fH R (B0 2 SR i i B
AR
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31. Borrowings

Bank overdrafts

Bank loans

Secured (See note 43)

Unsecured

31.

HATIE
HATHE K

AT (B EES 437H)
S

The maturities of the above loans are as follows:

Within one year
More than one year, but not
exceeding two years
More than two years,
but not exceeding five years
More than five years

Less: Amounts due
within one year shown

under current liabilities

Amounts due after one year
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—4ER
—AERAE s (B A

WAL > (B AR

HAFME

Wk IR ARE T
— A N E A A

AR B W RE A 3RO

The Group
AL
2006 2005
S
HKS000 HKS$000
T T T
18,921 5,406
115,053 77,654
133,974 83,060
123,869 75,751
10,105 7,309
133,974 83,060
P EFET AT
122,671 69,333
7,812 6,134
606 7,593
2,885 -
133,974 83,060
(122,671) (69,333)

11,303 13,727




31. Borrowings (continued)

The ranges of effective interest rates (which are also equal to
contracted interest rates) on the Group’s borrowings are as

follows:

TR
eS¢

Effective interest rate:

Variable-rate borrowings

The Group’s borrowings that are denominated in currencies
other than the functional currencies of the relevant group

entities are set out below:

MYR000
Tt
At December 31, 2006 T BN
+ZH=+— 1,982
At December 31, 2005 T BT AR
+-H=+—H 3,156

During the year, the Group obtained new borrowings
in the amount of approximately HKS$349,897,000 (2005:
HKS$312,447,000). The borrowings bear interest at market
rates and the proceeds were used to finance the working

capital.

The fair values of the Group’s borrowings at December 31,

2006 approximate to the corresponding carrying amounts.

31. £k (8D

A TR M) R [ (R4
HIBUEM ) I E

2006 2005
N CERTRAR
4.85% to 29.25%  3.15% to % 10%

Ak LA B 4 2 R e W RHE 2 A

EEERESN W
SGD’000 JPY’000 USD’000
SHNYE T Hot I
Tou Tt Tt
1,516 - 1,575
482 10,850 2,682
AR > AL S SRR
349,897,000 7C ( — &F & H 4 i ¥
312,447,000 7T) Z Hr#E K o sZTHAEK
AT ARG S o IS s BE S E S
GZRE o
ALEETN —EENREF =1 —

H 203V R B B AR Th (AT -
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32. Deferred tax (assets)/liabilities

32. EREBIECEE), Al

Accelerated
tax Tax
depreciation losses Total
Tk BT B At

HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS'000

wRToT WWToT WW T

At January 1, 2005 R EEHFE—~H—H 25,094 (21,300) 3,794
Charged/ (credited) to AEINIR 28 55
income statement for the year g (GEA) (3,942) 15,000 11,058
At December 31, 2005 and R R
January 1, 2006 +-H=+—a K
CEENFE—H—H 21,152 (6,300) 14,852
Charged/ (credited) to EINIR 28 55
income statement for the year g (GEA) (1,237) 2,085 848
At December 31, 2006 W BN
+—-HA=+—H 19,915 4,215) 15,700

The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances for

financial reporting purposes:

Deferred tax liabilities TEIERLIH A R
Deferred tax assets PEAEBLIE G

At December 31, 2006, the Group has unused tax losses of
approximately HK$1,007,532,000 (2005: HKS991,418,000)
available for offset future profits. A deferred tax asset has
been recognised in respect of approximately HKS$24,086,000
(2005: HKS$36,000,000) of such losses. No deferred tax asset
has been recognised in respect of the remaining amount of
approximately HK$983,446,000 (2005: HK$955,418,000) due
to the unpredictability of future profit streams. The tax losses

may be carried forward either 5 years or indefinitely.
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PATN 2 BA 05 i B Y 2 IR IE B I 45 5 73
#r
2006 2005
SELTNE FTRE
HKS$'000 HKS$'000
T T

19,915 21,152
(4,215) (6,300)
15,700 14,852

WEERENFETZH=Z1—H > REH
IS H 3 B R 2 A B B RS 1R 4
% 1,007,532,000 0 ( —FFHAE : #5
991,418,000 7G) ° A4 W Lk E% 5 s
FEHE 58 4 715 1 24,086,000 70 ( B H
4 R 36,000,000 7T ) 2 HE AL i JE &
EE o B ARBEA R H R B AL E > Hol
41E 3t L i 4 78 5 983,446,000 G ( —EE
FAE ¢ 5 955,418,000 JC) filE wR R AE B
T o BLIE 18 n] 458 A 5l i F

R o



33. Share capital

Authorised:

At January 1, 2005,
December 31, 2005
and January 1, 2006
of HKS$0.10 each

Effect of share consolidation

At December 31, 2006 of
HKS$1.00 each

Issued and fully paid:

At January 1, 2005,
December 31, 2005
and January 1, 2006
of HKS$0.10 each

Effect of share consolidation

At December 31, 2006
of HK$1.00 each

Pursuant to a resolution passed by the shareholders of the
Company at a special general meeting held on June 15, 2006,
every ten issued and unissued ordinary shares of HKS0.10
each in the share capital of the Company as at that date were
consolidated into one share of HK$1.00 each. The share

consolidation was effective from June 15, 2006.

33. Ak

BRI
RoTERE—H —H
CEFEEF A=A
CEFENEH R

— T4 0.10 7
et U 2 B2

AR RNFE+H=1+—H
3 I3 1hI (B 5 85 1.00 G

CBAT RSB
REEFRAFE-HA—H

CEFEEFCAS AR

“EFREH A
— AL A 0.10 7
el 3 D 2 B8

REEFEANFETZH=1+—H
g B HELHE 1 1.00 7T

Number of Nominal
shares value
Bty B H i
HKS’000

BT

3,500,000,000 350,000

(3,150,000,000) -

350,000,000 350,000
2,216,154,331 221,615
(1,994,538,898) -
221,615,433 221,615

HRAEAATRAA " FBENEANA I
H 8T 2 IR & B 2 —Ta
R ARG H A A R
THI{EH 15 0.10 0.2 EL 88 AT SR BE T8 48
8GO 25— e FRC I (B HS 1,00 J6 2 ik
By o A DA —FFNFNH T HH
AR
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34. Reserves 34. filfhi
The Company AN ]
Capital Convertible
redemption loan note Contributed ~ Accumulated
reserve reserve surplus losses Total
LE 3t
g L TR BB R it
HKS$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS000
T T T T i
At January 1, 2005 RoZERLF—H—H 916 - 361,491 (319,632) 42,775
Loss for the year FERER - - - (16,000) (16,000)
Recognition of equity R g
component of I
convertible
loan note - 185 - - 185
AtDecember 31,2005and R =ZE T4
January 1, 2006 +ZA=+—0k
ZEENF-A—H 916 185 361,491 (335,632) 26,960
Loss for the year FRER - - - (173,821) (173,821)
AtDecember 31,2006  RZFFN4E
+ZA=Z4—H 916 185 361,491 (509,453) (146,861)
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34.

35.

Reserves (continued)

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),
the Company can make a distribution out of contributed
surplus. However, the Company cannot declare or pay a

dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed surplus if:

(@) itis, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its

liabilities as they become due; or

(b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less
than the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share

capital and share premium accounts.

At December 31, 2006, the Company did not have
any distributable reserves available for distribution
(2005: HKS25,859,000, including contributed surplus
of HK$361,491,000 and accumulated losses of
HK$335,632,000).

Acquisition of subsidiaries

On January 31, 2006, the Group acquired 100% of the issued
share capital of Firmmark Limited for considerations of
approximately HKS$935,000. In addition, the Group further
acquired 0.08% of the issued share capital of a subsidiary,
Technorient Limited for considerations of HK$200,000 on
May 31, 2006. The amount of goodwill arising as a result of
the acquisitions was HK$291,000 in aggregate.

34.

35.

i i (40)

R R — N —F 0% (8E
#) AL R Z BB ERIR S T ik gy
IR o SR > AN FABLELL IR E
IR SR AT BB, - SR AE A B BR A
IR :

(@) B BR B A AT B e T i
HAME 5%

i 2] S B A 51 DR A
B8 S H BB AT I A B B 4034 A
W2 B4R o

(b)

BE_ZZXNET_H=1T—H>
AR ) Sl 4 W] R UR G ( BT
40 i ¥ 25,859,000 7C - AL AL £
i V5 1 361,491,000 7T K 2 51 s 18 s
335,632,000 JC) °

B il D 2 )

R EENE—-H=+—H > AEH
D) 5 935,000 70 22 A 5 e B e A AT R
N BB AT AR 2 100% © DLk > i
FENFHA=Z—H > REHMLE
¥ 200,000 70 2 1 3 — 25 Wi I f g A
) A PR ) BB AT IR Z.0.08%
I o5 i i R PR R S L A TR
291,000 7T °

Annual Report 2006 — & NAEAEH



35. Acquisition of subsidiaries (continued)

The net assets acquired in the transaction and the goodwill

arising are as follows:

Net assets acquired:

Property, plant and equipment
Interest in an associate
Deferred tax assets
Inventories

Trade and other receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Trade and other payables
Bills payable

Borrowings — due within one year

Goodwill
Total consideration

Satisfied by:
Cash

Net cash outflow from acquisition:

Cash consideration

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 1247 (£ H) 4 FR/A A

WS B A

U NG ]

T — R 8 F) 2 e AR
IEAERUHE

it

B oy A A e A B ARk
B RBESFEER

B oy A A T A AR MRk
e 0%
AN 2 B

i

il

YN

HAT

Bl

WO - B < e AR
AU

35.

WU i 2 ) (48

TR %2 5y WS 2 8 (L R PR 2 7

B

2006
CEFNE
HKS$'000

i T

88

4

5

1,944

6,678

22
(4,601)
(856)
(2,440)

2005

e
HKS$'000

it T

844
291

1,135

1,135

1,113




36. Disposal of subsidiaries 36. WEREBA

(@ Loss on disposal of a subsidiary (@ HE—MHEA R EH
The net assets of a subsidiary at the date of disposal P HEE NS AR EET
were as follows: B
2006 2005

S
HKS$'000 HKS$'000
WTL BT

Net assets disposed of: HEEEFE
Property, plant and equipment L E B Y=Y & ] 6,555 -
Interest in an associate A — IR W) 2 HE i 3,048 -
Deferred tax assets IR AE R IE 2,457 -
Inventories Faty 26,204 -
Trade and other receivables B Gy 1A J FAh R 3K 25,214 -
Cash and cash equivalents B4 R &%EEH 2,264 -
Trade and other payables B T AR B HAth JRE AT B K (37,104) -
Borrowings — due within one year AN B 2 B (12,703) -
15,935 -
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary S B 8 W) 2 e 1R (15,935) -
Total consideration R - -
During the year ended December 31, 2006, the WEREZZERNFE+_A=+T—HIE
Company disposed interest in certain subsidiaries. T AN E R AT T Mg A A
Corich, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the ZHESR o AN Z A A E A A
Company, disposed 39% interest in Technorient in Corich H & i % 2 39% 4t - 108 2
consideration for the issue by CPMM of an aggregate H CPMM # 17 & 727,273 B & B
of 727,273 CPMM'’s preference convertible shares {H0.001 3 JC 2 W] S £ 67,057,843 %
of par value of US$0.001 each convertible into an BT 0.001 55T CPMM 3 48 A% (1)
aggregate of 67,057,843 CPMM'’s common shares of CPMM Bl # i o & E AN KR
par value of USS0.001 each. The resulting loss of the B4 1 15,900,000 7T

disposal was approximately HK$15.9 million.
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36. Disposal of subsidiaries (continued)

(b)

Gain on disposal of a subsidiary

36. HfEHE A ()

The net assets of a subsidiary at the date of disposal

were as follows:

Net assets disposed of: G ETE
Other receivables oA BRI
Provision of a legal claim AR RE R
Other payables HoAh REAT 3K IH
Realisation of exchange reserve [ifE S feb fi s B

Gain on disposal of a subsidiary

R — RT3 R 2 Wi

Total consideration A
Satisfied by: TEAT -
Cash B4

On November 14, 2006, the Company announced that
Wo Kee Hong (B.V.I.) Limited (“WKHL”), a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, as the vendor
entered into an agreement with Surestatus as the
purchaser whereby WKHL has agreed to sell and
Surestatus agreed to purchase 100% interest in the
issued share capital of Che Chuen for a consideration
of HK$1.00. The resulting gain of such disposal was
approximately HKS$28.6 million.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 1247 (£ H) 4 FR/A A

(b)

B — W] B 28 ] 22 Wi
R E - R E A R
FHEAT -

2006
“EENE
HKS$'000
s T

2005

e
HKS$’000

T oL

702 -
(30,656) -
913) -
2,243 -

(28,624) -
28,624 -

NZEFRES—A A > A&
NI =T NN o8 - T R/
Wo Kee Hong (B.V.I.) Limited
(TWKHL)) ( £ & & ) H
Surestatus (£ 58 J5) #5732 —
h ik > 9% LWWKHLIR & 8 ifii
Surestatus [7] Z ' Che Chuen
Z AT EAT A » AUE
1.007C © #% B AL 2 ik gs 2 4
5 ¥ 28,600,000 I ©



37.

38.

Major non-cash transactions 37. BEFIBERY
(@ During the year ended December 31, 2006, Corich, (@ MWEZE_EFENFE+_HA=1+—
an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, HEAERE > A0 A 2 [ 4 2 I
disposed 39% interest in Technorient in consideration J& /~\) Corich B it B 22 2 39%
for the issue by CPMM of an aggregate of 727,273 W4 > 85 CPMM 1T &
CPMM’s preference convertible shares of par value 727,273 B & B 1 {E 0.001 3 T
of US$0.001 each convertible into an aggregate of Z 0] a4 5 67,057,843 1% A I T
67,057,843 CPMM'’s common shares of par value of {H0.001 3£ JC () CPMM %3 i 1
US$0.001 each. The resulting loss of the disposal was CPMM ST # % o HEEAMN
totalling HK$15.9 million. T8 B A LW 15,900,000 G ©
() During the year ended December 31, 2006, the Group b)) MEEZEZERNFETHA=1—
acquired motor vehicles amounted to approximately HIE4EE > AREEFERBEHMERE
HKS$2,890,000 under a finance lease. A5 2,890,000 TCAYIREL o
Material related party transactions 38. HBBALZEERY
In addition to the balances with related parties disclosed %% B 7% 3 6 SECAth 0403 o 0k 5 2 B B 1=
elsewhere in the financial statements, during the year, the LERRAN > AN EERNAAE B REFT NI E
Group entered into the following significant related party e NS
transactions:
2006 2005
TRFNAE TRERAE
HKS’000 HKS$000
WHETo0 WHET oo
Management and agency fee paid to a A7 — [ B A v 2 B B
related company (a) T2 (a) - 77
Management and agency fee paid to arelated £} —[i# BH A 7]
company which received the amounts on (R— O T B R
behalf of a building management fund (a), (b) Z 4B # KLHEE () ~ (b) 4,187 4,206
Purchase of goods from a related company (a) H—HIBAE A 7 A EY) () 50 -
Sales of goods to related companies (a) ELT M AT () 42 16
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38. Material related party transactions (continued)

(a) The pricing of transactions regarding advertising sponsorship, air-
conditioning maintenance service fee, artist fee received, management
and agency fees, goods sold to a related company and goods purchase
from a related company were determined by the Directors on the basis

of estimated market value.

(b) The related companies acted as a building manager to operate a
building management fund for a building owned by the Group and
collected the management and agency fee from the Group on behalf
of the building management fund. During the year ended December
31, 2006, management fee of HK$417,000 and accounting service
fee of HKS162,000 were paid to the related company by the building

management fund.

(©) During the year ended December 31, 2006, a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company disposed its 100% interest in the issued share capital
of Che Chuen to Surestatus, a company wholly-owned by Mr. Richard
Man Fai LEE. The transaction was on normal commercial terms and in
the ordinary and usual course of business of the Company. For details,

please refer to note 36.

Compensation of key management personnel
The remuneration of Directors and other members of key

management during the year were as follows:

38. BELBBEA L2 BHERY (8)

@  ABA T BB R 2 A R AR
2~ R MRBS A LA AT T — T B g 2 )
2 5 25 Z A T h S A
BB (ERE -

(b) BB A A AR B 2 T
TR LSRR T 2 ARG S
ARRZ A A B < 1) A S J A A 58 2 I
fREg o @B —ELAREF A= —H
R4 R T B B SO T R B B
A Y 417,000 70 B g RS 2k
162,000 ¢ ©

© RBEEZZEAF+H=+—HIE
A AN E 2 A A A
Surestatus (— 430 E 2 EHEA 2
AT HEH R Che Chuen BT/ AR 2
100% 7 o %230 5 T3 IE B i 2E e Ot AR
N E) MR B H O B R AR PR AL o RENE
SR EESE 3611 -

HEE AN B Z R
ASEE N A A N B 2
M

2006 2005

S
HKS$'000 HKS$’000
WL TG

Fees 4 297 270
Salaries and other benefits e S HAthAw A 6,893 4,052
Performance related incentive payments BZEFS R BI85 - 5,184
Retirement benefit scheme contributions AR ARAE A G 2 A 46 40
Short-term employee benefits 5 AR B AR A 7,236 9,546

The remuneration of Directors and other members of
key management are determined by the remuneration
committee having regard to the performance of individuals

and market trends.
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39. Operating lease 39.

The Group as lessor

Property rental income earned, net of outgoings of
HKS5,948,000 (2005: HKS5,104,000) during the year was
HKS3,738,000 (2005: HKS2,580,000). The property held has

committed tenants for the next two years.

At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted with

tenants for the following future minimum lease payments

which fall due:
Within one year —AE A
In the second to fifth year inclusive BB AR

The Group as lessee

BRI R

A SEE LA

AR FE W) SRR Al A KE 30 B s
5,948,000 G 57 1 ( ZFF A4 W
5,104,0007C ) £ #:53,738,000 00 (&%
A #H 2,580,000 00) o R R
AP AR YEH S -

TRAEHH > ACGE BT R A 2 R A IR
MRAE A AT

2006 2005

S
HKS$'000 HKS$'000
BT BT

11,094 6,744

9,240 5,223

20,334 11,967
AL By R

2006 2005

R
HKS'000 HKS'000
WL W

Minimum lease payments under operating leases  ZR4FF{E %5 £ E ML

recognised in the income statement for the year — ARIE LA S804+~

HRARAT A

10,925 8,232
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39. Operating lease (continued) 39.

The Group as lessee (continued)
At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments

under non-cancellable operating leases, which fall due as

follows:
Within one year —4EN
In the second to fifth year inclusive BB AR

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by
the Group for certain of its office premises. Leases are
negotiated for an average term of two years and rentals are

fixed for an average of one year.

At December 31, 2006, the Company had no commitments

under non-cancellable operating leases (2005: Nil).

BRI R (4)

A SRR AR ()
A > AEBR TGN 2 BT E
HRIEWT

2006 2005

S =
HKS$'000 HKS$'000
BT BT

12,202 8,974
10,005 8,273
22,207 17,247

A E M IR LB S T A EY
SEZREMTE o MR 2 P4 R 4E
TR F P-4 — AR — 1K

MoEENEFTH=Z4—H  AAH
W A BN 2 KB ERE (R
T ) o

40. Capital commitments 40. GEARRYE
The Group
AL
2006 2005
TRBNAE EERE
HKS’000 HKS’000
T T
Contracted but not provide for EEHE RS 2,380 -

At the balance sheet date, the Company did not have any

significant capital commitments.
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41. Contingent liabilities

(@

(b)

©

At the balance sheet date, the Group and the Company
had the following outstanding contingent liabilities
which are not provided for in the financial statements
in respect of banking facilities and other facilities made

available to subsidiaries:

41. A

(€)]

ARG H 5 ARSI B AR 2w b
J&§ 2 FIHERURAT {5 8 M A5 B
T AR B 5 i 488 A 2 R AL
W

The Group The Company
A AE EN/NET
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZERBNAE ZERRRAE ZEERNE ZEFLE
HKS’000 HKS’000 HKS’000 HKS’000
T T T T T T T
Guarantees given for 5 W > A AR
banking facilities WITEE
made available Je H A A
to subsidiaries PR &R - - 320,540 218,207
Guarantees given for SRR A R
other facilities made HAbAE Bt
available to subsidiaries 2 HABIE(R - - 5,079 5,615
- - 325,619 223,822

At December 31, 2006, the Group had contingent
liabilities of approximately HKS$1.2 million (2005:
HKS$1.3 million) in respect of proceedings involving a

subsidiary of the Company in India.

The option agreement granted to a connected person
as per the announcement of the Company dated May
5, 2004 was terminated and no contingent liabilities
arose from such option at December 31, 2006 (2005:
HK$10,333,000).

(b)

©

W EEEARFETH=T—H>
AEE AR A AR5
W I AN A AE B0 — [ B
A ZEERT W AW
1,200,000 7T ( —F & HA4F © i
¥ 1,300,000 7T) °

WA A A & F W AE R A T
HZ A 1 — 4 Bl N 43
S PR T LA A Ik 2SI e ]
%M R AR A B (R
TAE ¢ #6910,333,000 7C) ©
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41. Contingent liabilities (continued)

41. gREAE (8D

(d) Under a share purchase and subscription agreement

signed on June 30, 2006, a subsidiary of the Company

was obliged to issue a bank guarantee amounting

to RMB11 million to the purchaser to guarantee

the performance of its obligations in respect of the

agreement to dispose of the investment in Jiangmen.

As at December 31, 2006, a bank guarantee relating to

the said agreement was issued in the amount of HKS$11

million.

42. Derivative financial instruments

(@)

MRYE— T B FREANA =1
H 515 2 B 0y I B I 58 1 B
oo A 2 [ B A F 2R
mE R THA R AR
11,000,000 7C 2 $RATHE R » DLIE
PREJBATA B & T LHRE 2
R EAT - R FEEANFET A
=—H o g R e A
A R TR 11,000,000 7T 2 SRAT
1%0

42. fiESm TR

At December 31, 2006, the Group had entered into forward
contracts denominated in Hong Kong Dollar (“HKD?”),
United States Dollar (“USD”), Japan Yen (“JPY”) and
Singapore Dollar (“SGD”). The major terms of the foreign

currency forward contracts are as follows:

Notional amount

HEEB

Sell HKD561,609
B {E R M 561,609 7T

Sell HKD27,995
1 k27,995 ¢

Sell HKD213,639
B E R 213,639 7T

Sell HKD58,818
1 1k 58,818 7T

Sell HKD13,043
B E M 13,043 7C

Sell HKD57,644
B E 57,644 7T
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Maturity
WA

February 13, 2007
“EELFE_H+T=H

January 11, 2007
“EFLE-AT A

January 11, 2007
SEFLE AR

January 11, 2007
“EFLE-AT A

January 11, 2007
SEFLE AR

January 29, 2007
“EFLE-A LA

W BENEF A S A

EEFE LT » 3550~ H ot Ko
HEMREB G < SR ez

B

Exchange rates

HER

HKDO0.0669 to JPY1
W 0.0669 705 1 H 7T

HKDO0.066535 to JPY1
#eH0.066535 705t 1 H T

HKDO0.0665 to JPY1
W 0.0665 705 1 H 7T

HKDO0.066535 to JPY1
#eH0.066535 705t 1 H T

HKDO0.0665 to JPY1
W 0.0665 705 1 H 7T

HKDO0.0672 to JPY1
N 0.0672 051 H G



42.

Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Notional amount

HEEW

Sell HKD63,927
B 1E k63,927 7T

Sell HKD112,831
B EHE 112,831 0T

Sell HKD229,619
BB 229,619 7C

Sell HKD9,510
E 9,510 7T

Sell HKD113,667
B E 113,667 7T

Sell HKD36,433
B E M 36,433 7C

Sell SGD81,583
18 81,583 Bk o

Sell SGD100,662
15 100,662 #1137t

Sell SGD139,205
E1E 139,205 # ¥k 7T

Sell SGD163,476
FH 163,476 #1137

Sell SGD124,012
BEE 124,012 8 ¥k ¢

Sell SGD306,063
15 306,063 # 3# 7T

Maturity
21 H

January 29, 2007
SEFLEA LA

February 27, 2007
“EEFLFEH - +EH

March 16, 2007
CEFLFZAAH

March 16, 2007
CERELEZHTAH

March 16, 2007
EFLFZAAH

March 22, 2007
“EEFLHFE=H -+ H

January 19, 2007
“EFLEATLA

January 23, 2007
ZERLAFE—-HA T =H

February 6, 2007
TERELAETHANH

February 28, 2007
TETEETAH T AH

March 15, 2007
CEBEFE=HATHH

February 28, 2007
TETEETAH T AH

42.

R4 b T ()

Exchange rates

e

HKDO0.06715 to JPY1
#M0.067157C 5% 1 H T

HKDO0.06853 to JPY1
W :0.06853 70511 H T

HKDO0.06663 to JPY1
H:#50.06663 JC 51 H G

HKDO0.0666 to JPY1
#0.0666 7C5E 1 H 7T

HKDO0.06663 to JPY1
H:#50.06663 JC 51 H G

HKDO0.06634 to JPY1
W :0.06634 7051 H T

SGD0.01343 to JPY1
0.01343 Fm3E i 1 H oo

SGD0.01339 to JPY1
0.01339 e 5 1 H ot

SGDO0.01332 to JPY1
0.01332Fm3tii 1 H o

SGD0.01349 to JPY1
0.01349 s oe 5 1 H ot

SGD0.013245 to JPY1
0.013245 #Fm¥E ot i1 Aot

SGD1.5385 to USD1
1.5385 B Nt i 13870
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42. Derivative financial instruments (continued) 42,

Notional amount Maturity
HEEW FWH
Sell SGD21,714 February 28, 2007
B AE 21,714 8 ¥t CEBLEZH A
Sell SGD125,802 February 28, 2007
B8 125,802 81 N3 ot ZEREEEZ =+ \H

The above derivatives are measured at fair value at each
balance sheet date. Their fair values are determined based
on the quoted market prices for equivalent instruments at the

balance sheet date.

43. Pledge of assets 43.
Land and buildings R
Inventories ety
Investment properties Evd-L/ES
Trade receivables & 5y WK A
Properties held for sale R EYE
Deposits in bank HRATAER
All assets of a subsidiary — IR A 7 2 AT E

The amount represents assets pledged to banks to secure
banking facilities granted to the Group. The pledged assets
will be released upon the settlement of relevant bank

borrowings.
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R4 T 1 ()

Exchange rates

e

SGD1.5385 to USD 1
1.5385 i e 5. 1 0

SGD1.5385 to USD 1
1.5385 BTN IT 5 1 7T

A TR B E LA P R
1 o HOS TR T RS H R i TR
2 AR -

R
The Group
ASE

2006 2005
SETNF EERA
HKS$000 HKS$'000
T BT T
76,161 84,347
24,299 2,930
232,418 197,199
- 2,390
23,400 -
8,500 -
20,345 18,759

BRI AR B AU SRAT (B TE Z
B o SEARAT A AR B R AT S
EARIRER -



44. Share options schemes

1991 Scheme

The Company’s share option scheme was adopted on
June 22, 1991 (“1991 Scheme”) for the primary purpose of
providing incentives to Directors and eligible employees
and expired on June 21, 2001. The Directors may, at their
discretion, grant options to all eligible employees, including

executive Directors of the Company and its subsidiaries.

The total number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted under the 1991 Scheme is not permitted to exceed
10% of the issued share capital of the Company at any point
in time. The number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted to any individual is not permitted to exceed
25% of the maximum aggregate number of shares of the
Company for the time being issued and issuable under the
1991 Scheme.

Options granted must be taken up within 28 days of the
date of grant, upon payment of HKS1 per grant. Options
are exercisable within a period of 6 years commencing one

month from the date of acceptance of options.

The subscription price is determined by the Directors, and
will not be less than the higher of a price being not less than
80% of the average of the closing prices of the shares on
the Stock Exchange on the five trading days immediately
preceding the date of grant, and the nominal value of a share

of the Company.

44. BRI

—JUL— AR

AR AR — LR A A H R
PSRBT &) ([ — UL —4E5t# )
FEAMREMES LG ERRER - %
FHEIR —ZE 4N A —HEMW -
A R R T T 5 A
= W Ok TR /N DN E N i) - i ek
% -

MR T 4R B AR 2 B SERR AL
REFI U5 B 2 FC Ay 8 0 > FEAT A IR A
FHBE A 7 O AT A 2 10% - REE
— UL AERHR > AR AR
ZESERRIHE T K 2 I B H > A A
R A R R B AT S T T
AR ) S R R 25%

S BN AT R T 1 e R A H R
28 H AR AN PR SCRBBERE - A A
I 0 PR TR ST s W 1 eV A AR -
SR BCHE AT A ek FAR — A A R 2
6 AFHA AT -

RENEIE SR RE > AR R A TE B
A H AT TR 22 5 H AR RS T 2
YEUSCTTE 80% e A ml e 4 i (L Y 5 7
e 2 fE
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44. Share options schemes (continued)

2001 Scheme

Another share option scheme (“2001 Scheme”) was
subsequently adopted pursuant to a resolution passed on
June 28, 2001 for the primary purpose of providing incentives
to Directors and eligible employees, and was terminated on

May 30, 2002 pursuant to a resolution passed on that date.

Under the 2001 Scheme, the Directors may grant options
to any full-time employees, including executive and non-
executive Directors of the Company and its subsidiaries, to

subscribe for shares in the Company.

The total number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted under the 2001 Scheme is not permitted to exceed
10% of the issued share capital of the Company at any point
in time. The number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted to any individual is not permitted to exceed
25% of the maximum aggregate number of shares of the
Company for the time being issued and issuable under the
2001 Scheme.

Options granted must be taken up within 28 days of the
date of grant, upon payment of HKS1 per grant. Options
are exercisable within a period of 6 years commencing one

month from the date of acceptance of options.

The subscription price is determined by the Directors, and will
not be less than the higher of a price being not less than 80%
of the average of the closing prices of the shares on the Stock
Exchange on the five trading days immediately preceding the

date of grant, and the nominal value of a share of the Company.

Upon termination of the 2001 Scheme, no further options
will be granted but in all other respects, the provisions of the
2001 Scheme shall remain in force and all granted prior to
such termination shall continue to be valid and exercisable in

accordance therewith.
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44.

8 S JB i i 8 ()

“EE AR
ARTIRIR “FE 45 AR
A AR TR T
(T %% 4ERtH1)  E% A R
AR AT R - AT IR F %
IR S PR P2 A
1k o

R =L FRE AR
RRISHE AL T B - BAE A A R
HI @A F Z T MIFRATE S > LIS
WA > R @

MR =T AR B AR 2 SRR
RERT B 2 ROy 800 AEAL TR AN A
A AS 2y 7] C AT IR 2 10% < HR4%
TR—EFHH - LR LR S 2
PESERR T I B 2 e B H > A
T W R O BT RO TR A
O AR AR B BR 25% -

S L\ TR T ST AR IR HRE R
28 H A HE AP B ST B HE - S0 ZEUA He i 1
S PR HEE IR AT s W 1 e A AR -
S BCHE T A e F R — A A R
6 AFIAMATE -

ROME(E R > A E R R
s F VAT TR 22 5y H AR 2E T 2
ERCTI AB 80% B A2 B B3 T (L A 25
e 2 fE

ZERT AR BIRARR o R THR
SERBISCHE - MEfE BT A At W > &%
AR B Z AT A T R A
1GR3 H 2 B 5T R IHE I AR R AT TR
B AR AT S T TATHE -



44. Share options schemes (continued)

2002 Scheme

On August 23, 2001, the Stock Exchange has announced
amendments to Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules, which has
come into effect on September 1, 2001. In compliance with
the amendments to the Listing Rules and the announcement
of the Stock Exchange, the Company adopted a new share
option scheme (“2002 Scheme”) and terminated the 2001
Scheme on May 30, 2002 pursuant to a resolution passed
on that date. The purpose of the 2002 Scheme is to provide
incentives or rewards to participants for their contribution to
the Group and enable the Group to recruit and retain high-
calibre employees and attract human resources that are
valuable to the Group and any companies in which the Group
holds any equity interest. The 2002 Scheme will expire on the

10th anniversary of date of adoption.

Under the 2002 Scheme, the Board of Directors of the
Company may at their discretion grant options to the
following participants of the Company, its subsidiaries and
any companies in which the Group holds any equity interest,

to subscribe for shares in the Company:

1.  eligible employees, including Directors; or

2. suppliers or customers; or

3. any person or entity that provides research, development

or other technological support; or
4.  shareholders; or
5.  employees, partners or Directors of any business

partners, joint venture partners, financial advisers and

legal advisers.

44. BESGRIBCAEHE (B)
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44. Share options schemes (continued)

2002 Scheme (continued)

Options granted to a Director, chief executive or substantial
shareholder of the Company, or any of their respective
associates must be approved by the Independent Non-
executive Directors of the Company (excluding any

Independent Non-executive Director who is the grantee).

The total number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted under the 2002 Scheme and any other schemes
is not permitted to exceed 30% of the issued share capital of
the Company from time to time. Subject to the above rule,
the total number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted under the 2002 Scheme and any other schemes must
not in aggregate, exceed 10% of the issued share capital of the
Company at the adoption date of the 2002 Scheme without
prior approval from the Company’s shareholders.

The number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted to any participant in any one year is not permitted
to exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in issue at any
point of time, without prior approval from the Company’s
shareholders. Options granted to a substantial shareholder,
or an Independent Non-executive Director of the Company,
or any of their respective associates under the 2002 Scheme
and any other schemes in any one year in excess of 0.1% of
the Company’s issued share capital or with a value, based on
the closing price of the shares of the Company at the date of
each grant, in excess of HKS5 million must be approved in

advance by the Company’s shareholders.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 1247 (£ H) 4 FR/A A

44. BESGRIBCAEHE (4)
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44. Share options schemes (continued)

2002 Scheme (continued)

Options granted must be taken up within 28 days of the date
of grant upon payment of HKS1 per each grant of options.
The exercise period of the share options granted under the
2002 Scheme shall be determined by the Board of Directors
when such options are granted, provided that such period
shall not end later than 6 years from the date of grant. The
subscription price is determined by the Board of Directors
of the Company, and will not be less than the higher of the
closing price of the Company’s shares on the date of grant,
or the average closing price of the shares for the five trading
days immediately preceding the date of grant, or the nominal

value of a share of the Company.

At December 31, 2006, the number of shares in respect of
which options had been granted and remained outstanding
under the 1991 Scheme, 2001 Scheme and 2002 Scheme
were 670,163, 11,861,598 and 8,414,686 (2005: 45,843,275,
118,616,032 and 84,146,958 respectively, before adjustment
for the share consolidation in June 2006), representing 0.3%,
5.4% and 3.8% (2005: 2.1%, 5.4% and 3.8% respectively) of the
issued share capital of the Company at that date respectively.

44.
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44. Share options schemes (continued)

The following table discloses details of the Company’s

share options held by employees (including Directors) and

movements in such holdings during the year:

Scheme type
G

1991
R
1991
R
1991
R
1991
R
1991
R
2001
S
2001
S
2001
S
2002
S
2002
S

Grand Total:

Date of grant
i H

December 21, 1999
—JUUVE+=ZA=+—H
February 11, 2000
“EEREHA+—H
September 8, 2000
TERBRESFANA
January 18, 2001

R —FE—]+/\H
May 28, 2001
CERE—FHH A
August 10, 2001

R N\A+H
August 29, 2001
CERE—F)\H -+ IA
November 23, 2001

B Bk L E|
June 4, 2002
TERRTAERAMH
September 24, 2002
CTERETHENAZAWA

=t
JoY .

e F

3

#  After adjustment for the share consolidation in June 2006.
# PRME BN ey A OF I 7 4%

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 1247 (£ H) 4 FR/A A

44. BESGRIBCAEHE (4)

A A TR ) B4R
5 B SRR 5 R W

R

Outstanding
at January 1, 2006
o E A
—H—H

W ARA T
22,890,928
11,531,229
4,719,470
409,019
6,292,629
111,694,164
5,348,712
1,573,156

57,892,158

26,254,800

248,606,265

Option lapsed
EL sl SRR IR

22,890,928
11,531,229

471,947 #

34,894,104



Outstanding
at December 31, 2006
After adjustment #
i ANES
+ZH=+—H
i AA T
B #

40,901
629,262
11,169,415
534,868
157,315
5,789,206

2,625,480

20,946,447

Exercisable period

T

February 1, 2000 — March 21, 2006
CERFERECHA-HEFEANEZA A —H
March 18, 2000 - March 21, 2006

TEBERE AT NAREEANFEZH - —H
November 5, 2000 — November 4, 2006

CEFFE LA E S EEARE LA NA
March 6, 2001 — March 14, 2007
CEBAECZANAECEZEEZATIUA
June 29, 2001 - June 29, 2007
CERFFARAST AR ERLFSNA LA
September 14, 2001 — September 18, 2007
CERFFIATHAEZEEFIATAH
September 30, 2001 — September 30, 2007
CERE-FENA SR EZZ LA = A
December 23, 2001 — December 22, 2007

SRR A EAE SRR EEF A+
June 4, 2002 - June 3, 2008
CEFTAFNANH E T )\FARA=H
September 24, 2002 — September 23, 2008
CEZTHEPAAFMAEFZRZNAFIHA T =H

Exercise price
g
HKS
WG
0.2325
0.5422
2.3470 #
1.6610 #
1.6610 #
1.6610 #
1.6610 #
1.6610 #

1.0000 #

1.0000 #
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44. Share options schemes (continued)

Scheme type
Gl

1991
R
1991
R
1991
R
1991
R
1991
R
2001
S
2001
S
2001
S
2002
S
2002
S

Grand Total:

Date of grant
i H

December 21, 1999
—JUUVE+ZA=+—H
February 11, 2000
“EEREH]+—H
September 8, 2000
TERRREFANA
January 18, 2001

R —FE—]+/\H
May 28, 2001
CERE-FHHA A
August 10, 2001

R N\A+H
August 29, 2001

TR —F)N\H -+ IH
November 23, 2001
“EE—FEr—A+=H
June 4, 2002
TERRTAERAMA
September 24, 2002
CERETHENAZAMA

=t
W .

e F

3

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 1247 (£ H) 4 FR/A A

Outstanding
at January 1, 2005
A RE A

N—=

—H—H

IH) ARAT i

22,890,928

11,531,229

4,719,470

409,019

6,292,629

111,694,164

5,663,338

1,573,156

64,971,362

26,254,800

256,000,095

44. BESGRIBCAEHE (4)

Option lapsed
EL sl SRR I RE

314,626

7,079,204

7,393,830



Outstanding

at December 31, 2005
AR HAR

PR
) ARAT i
22,890,928
11,531,229
4,719,470

409,019
6,292,629
111,694,164
5,348,712
1,573,156
57,892,158

26,254,800

248,606,265

Exercisable period

T

February 1, 2000 — March 21, 2006
CERTRECHA-HEFEANEZA A —H
March 18, 2000 - March 21, 2006

TEBERE AT NAREEANFE A —H
November 5, 2000 — November 4, 2006
CERTRET—ARHEETANET—HIUA
March 6, 2001 — March 14, 2007
CEBAEZANAECEZLEZA+HIUA
June 29, 2001 - June 29, 2007
CERFFARAST A EERLFESA LA
September 14, 2001 — September 18, 2007

ZEREF AT E R R SLA T AH
September 30, 2001 — September 30, 2007
CERE-FNA SR ESRZ LA =+H
December 23, 2001 — December 22, 2007

SRR AT SRR SRR LE A ST A
June 4, 2002 - June 3, 2008

TR TAARNANH E T )\FARA=H
September 24, 2002 — September 23, 2008
TEZTHEPA A MAEFZRZNAFIA T =H

Annual Report 2006 —ZZENAEFEH]

Exercise price
T ffiAE
HKS
WG
0.2325
0.5422
0.2347
0.1661
0.1661
0.1661
0.1661
0.1661

0.1000

0.1000



44. Share options schemes (continued)

Details of the share options held by the Directors included in

the above table are as follows:

Scheme type Date of grant

FTEE R i B

1991 December 21, 1999
—JUL—% —FE+ A =+—H
1991 February 11, 2000
—JUL—% TERRREZ]+—H
1991 January 18, 2001

— L% e . i AN
1991 May 28, 2001
—JUL—% ZEEAERAZ+I\H
2001 August 10, 2001

TERE A —EZ—F)NATH
2001 August 29, 2001

S “EFAEAA R
2002 June 4, 2002

TERRTAE TERETAENAMA
2002 September 24, 2002
TR T TRETAEJUA = UA
Grand Total: Mgt -

#  After adjustment for the share consolidation in June 2006.
# PME BN My A OF I 7 4%

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 1247 (£ H) 4 FR/A A

44. BESGRIBCAEHE (4)

R A 2 R (E R b

R) ZFERWT

Outstanding
at January 1, 2006
o E N
—H—H
W ARA T
21,237,613 (a)
11,012,093
409,019
6,292,629
111,694,164
1,573,150 (a)

13,843,779

26,254,800

192,317,247

Option lapsed
EL sl SRR IR

21,237,613

11,012,093

32,249,706



Outstanding

at December 31, 2006
After adjustment #
s aNe S
+oHA=+—H

i AA TR

BT #

40,901
629,262
11,169,415
157,314
1,384,375

2,625,480

16,006,747

Exercisable period

T

February 6, 2000 — February 10, 2006
TRBBAETANAECERNEATH
March 18, 2000 — March 21, 2006
CEEREZATA NI ERFANEEZH 4R
March 6, 2001 — March 5, 2007
TREAARZANAECER LA AR

June 29, 2001 - June 29, 2007

CEF A AR E FELEAA TR

September 14, 2001 — September 18, 2007
CERFFIATEAECZZEFIATAH
September 30, 2001 — September 29, 2007
CERTEAA ST HE SRR LENA LA
June 4, 2002 - June 3, 2008

CEF AN AR EE A=A
September 24, 2002 — September 23, 2008

CTERRTENAA S AMAESERRNENL A+ =H

Exercise price
g
HKS
WG
0.2325
0.5422

1.6610 #

1.6610 #

1.6610 #

1.6610 #

1.0000 #

1.0000 #
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44. Share options schemes (continued)

Scheme type
s A

1991
R
1991
R
1991
R
1991
R
2001
S
2001
S
2002
S
2002
S BE A

I

Grand Total:

Date of grant
2 H

December 21, 1999

—hsE+ A=+ —H

February 11, 2000
“SEEREA+A
January 18, 2001
S R VANE
May 28, 2001

SRR AZ+NH
August 10, 2001
ZERE—ENATH
August 29, 2001
ZEE—F)NH_TJLH
June 4, 2002
TERRTAERNAMA
September 24, 2002
TEETHEAA A

;%@‘n‘ :

3

(@) Share options granted to Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE’s
spouse were included. Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE is a

Director of the Company.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 1247 (£ H) 4 FR/A A

44. BESGRIBCAEHE (4)

Outstanding

at January 1, 2005 and
December 31, 2005
=2 S5 S
—H—H R =EEHE
+-H=+—H

i AT

21,237,613 (a)

11,012,093

409,019

6,292,629

111,694,164

1,573,150 (a)

13,843,779

26,254,800

192,317,247

(@ EIFRTFIOM LR BT
RRBCHE o 2SO TIAR N F 2

EH o



44. Share options schemes (continued) 44, BERFRIBHEGT S (&)

Exercisable period Exercise price

(gt AT 1

HKS

T

February 6, 2000 — February 10, 2006 0.2325
CEREREHANAE_ERENFE A TH

March 18, 2000 - March 21, 2006 0.5422
CERTAEZA+H /AR E R TNE=ZA+—H

March 6, 2001 — March 5, 2007 0.1661
CEE - EAARNAE_RE L EHHA

June 29, 2001 - June 29, 2007 0.1661
CERFFARAST AR ERLFESA LA

September 14, 2001 — September 18, 2007 0.1661
TEREFERATUAERE R SLA T AH

September 30, 2001 — September 29, 2007 0.1661
CETAEAA ST HE SRR LEA LA

June 4, 2002 - June 3, 2008 0.1000
CEZTAARNANH E T )\FARA=H

September 24, 2002 — September 23, 2008 0.1000

CERRTENAAZAMAESRRNELA A+ =H

In 2006, no consideration was received during the year from
employees (including Directors) for taking up the options
granted (2005: nil).

45. Dividend 45.

No dividend was paid or proposed for 2005 and 2006, nor has

any dividend been proposed since the balance sheet date.

TN JRAE AN R B (2
T ) 2 A0 R R M T A A (—
TERAE ) o

JBe
N T RE AR T BB N AT IR

BEBEIRE S > B AT H RN o]
BEIR B -
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46. Principal subsidiaries

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at

December 31, 2006 are as follows:

46. TLHEEA

ARSI A LR~ B
HZ A 2R

Issued and
fully paid
Percentage of share capital
Place of equity interest or registered
incorporation/ attributable capital
registration to the Group BT K
Name of subsidiary AL ES AEEENZ SR RA Principal activities
it 20 R 24 Al ik AR 1L MR A FEER
Direct subsidiary
HHEREAR
Wo Kee Hong (B.V.I) British Virgin Islands 100.0 30,000 shares Investment holding
Limited of US$0.01 each
SRR B IE{0.01 gtk
Eywa s
30,000 /i
Indirect subsidiaries
PR 8 )
Auto Italia Limited Hong Kong 70.5 10,000 shares Trading of cars and related
of HKS10 each accessories and provision
of car repairing services
PG AT itk TR (s BE VR R RIR
107C2 ety AR R A IR
10,000 i
Auto Sportiva Limited Hong Kong 90.0 1 share Car distribution
of HKS1 each and services
EPREARAR Tl R (s VHL)) B IR
L2 et
1k

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 15047 (%) A

U



46. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

46. LZHE A (8D

Issued and
fully paid
Percentage of share capital
Place of equity interest or registered
incorporation/ attributable capital
registration to the Group RRIZRYS
Name of subsidiary oS ARAEEEL BB Principal activities
I 2~ 7 45 7 AR Rt o It ol i e A FEER
Indirect subsidiaries (continued)
BRI A 7 ()
Bodyworld International British Virgin Islands 100.0 1 share of Trading brand holding
(B.VL) Ltd. USS1 each
SRR LR BRmE1ET B 5 MR
Z It Uik
Corich Enterprises Inc. British Virgin Islands 100.0 100 shares of Investment holding
USS1 each
KRR BRI 1ET RErE
Z M A 100 iz
Dalian Auto Italia Car Trading PRC 67.0 Registered and Trading of cars and general
Co., Ltd. fully paid capital of trading
1S$5,000,000
RN REE 5 HRAF 1 M Res e EA HHE R~ K8 5
5,000,000 37T
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46. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

46. TEH)E A H (40

Issued and
fully paid
Percentage of share capital
Place of equity interest or registered
incorporation/ attributable capital
registration to the Group RRIZRYSS
Name of subsidiary T AREMELZ B Principal activities
W~ ) 44 7 i Rt A oI i i A EREa
Indirect subsidiaries (continued)
M A R (D)
Ever Rising Investments Hong Kong 100.0 2 shares of Property investment
Limited HKS1 each
&its BRmEE REW*E
LEZ B 2%
Italian Motors (Sales & Hong Kong 70.5 60,000 shares Investment holding
Service) Limited of HKS10 each
WA AT itk T (B BB
10T ety
60,000 fix
Keyforce Holdings Hong Kong 90.0 1 share of Trading of yachts and
Limited HKS1 each accessories
BRSSPI IR A itk (A B E A R
1L et 1

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited FI54T () A FRA 7



46. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

Name of subsidiary

WA 7 48

Indirect subsidiaries (continued)

] e W 2 ) ()

Place of
incorporation/
registration
WL e/
AR

Percentage of
equity interest
attributable

to the Group
RN
R REE A

46. LZHE A (8D

Issued and
fully paid
share capital
or registered
capital
C#TR
R BA
B A

Principal activities

Metro Global Limited

MRLEE () AR R

Hong Kong

i

100.0

2 non-voting
deferred shares
of HKS1 each
and 1,000
ordinary shares
of HKS1 each
BRmEER
162 A A
AL 2 1B e
TR (A

G v -yilii<fiy
1,000

Investment holding

e el

Mighty Will International
Limited
HEABARATR

Hong Kong

i

100.0

1 share of
HKS1 each
TR I (s
LT Z R 1k

Property holding

WS

Most Advance
International Ltd.

British Virgin Islands

b il

100.0

1 share of
USS1 each
IR 1500
Z It Uik

Investment holding

e ceidls

Noble Brand Investments
Limited
TIRIRA PR F

Hong Kong

i

90.0

1 share of
HKS1 each
R (s
LT Z B 1k

Trading of yachts and
accessories

R LR
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46. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

46. TEW)E A H (40

Issued and

fully paid

Percentage of share capital

Place of equity interest or registered
incorporation/ attributable capital
registration to the Group REIZRYS

Name of subsidiary WA e ARAEEEL LR Principal activities

W 2~ ) 45 7 BRLE IR Rt A oI ol i A EREa

Indirect subsidiaries (continued)

M A R (D)

Rogers Entertainment Hong Kong 100.0 45,000 non-voting Entertainment services, and
International Limited deferred shares music and software
(Formerly known as of HKS100 each production
Forward International and 2 ordinary
Corporation, Limited) shares of HK$100 each

SR LR RBI AR AT Tl TR IE (I IRGEIRTSE - 4R
(FRRAE AN 2 A R 2 ) 100 762 R TRIFRE

IR M7 45,000 it
T T (i
100 7¢.2 @ LA 2 1

Rogers International Bahamas 100.0 2 shares of Trading brand holding

Limited USS1 each
Bk BIRIEFE1ET B9 M
Z It 2

Shinwa Engineering Hong Kong 100.0 5,000,000 Investment holding

Company, Limited non-voting

deferred shares
of HKS1 each and
2 ordinary shares
of HKS1 each

EMLIARARAT & BRmE S Bgr Rk

1762 A A
R 1

5,000,000 it &
R I (A
1eZ E@ 2

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 1247 (£H) 4 FR/A A



46. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

Name of subsidiary

WA 7 48

Indirect subsidiaries (continued)

il e W 2 ) ()

Place of
incorporation/
registration
WL e/
LM

46. LZHE 2 (8D

Issued and

fully paid

Percentage of share capital
equity interest or registered
attributable capital

to the Group ST
RN BRIRA
Rt oI ol A

Principal activities

Stoneycroft Estates
Limited

Hong Kong

i

100.0 20,000,000
non-voting

deferred shares

of HKS1 each and
1,000 ordinary shares
of HKS1 each
BRmEER
102 A A
R 1

20,000,000 fiz f
BRmEER

Lt B E MR

1,000

Property investment

IESHE <

Technorient Limited

B2 A )

Hong Kong

i

70.5 461,687 shares
of HK$100 each

R (E

5100 T2

Fetiy 461,687

Investment holding

e ceidls

Wo Kee Hong
Distribution Pte Ltd

Singapore

A

100.0 4,500,000
ordinary shares

of S$1 each

HRIE

LT

B

4,500,000 fit

Distribution of home audio
and car audio equipment
and accessories

B R

=L 100
Janes
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46. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

46.

LEH)E A ()

Issued and
fully paid
Percentage of share capital
Place of equity interest or registered
incorporation/ attributable capital
registration to the Group REIZRYS
Name of subsidiary WA e ARAEEEL LR Principal activities
W 2~ ) 45 7 BRLE IR Rt A oI ol i A EREa
Indirect subsidiaries (continued)
M A R (D)
Wo Kee Hong Electronics Malaysia 100.0 7,000,000 Distribution of audio-visual
Sdn. Bhd. ordinary shares equipment
of M$1 each
AR R (S IR AR
G- yilii<fiy
7,000,000 i
Wo Kee Hong Finance Hong Kong 100.0 2 shares of Finance and money lending
Limited HKS1 each
FIRL T ST Tl TR IE (I W B
FARRAF e Bt 2l
Wo Kee Hong Limited Hong Kong 100.0 10,000 non- Investment holding and
voting deferred distribution of audio-visual
shares of equipment, car audio and
HKS$1,000 electronic products,
each and 2 air-conditioning and
ordinary shares of refrigeration products,
HKS1,000 each electrical appliances
and electronic appliances
MR BEARAH & BRmE BB AR
71,000 G R A ERET
R EERETEMN
10,000 5% &
TR (A
1,000 T2
LMt 2

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 15047 (%) A

PRZ ]



46. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

46. LZHE 2 (8D

Issued and

fully paid

Percentage of share capital

Place of equity interest or registered
incorporation/ attributable capital
registration to the Group RRIZRYS

Name of subsidiary WS ARAEEEL BB Principal activities

i) UNEER A R HEE A B A TR

Indirect subsidiaries (continued)

AR A 7 ()

Wo Kee Hong Singapore 94.8 6,200,000 Distribution of
Marketing Pte Ltd shares of air-conditioning products
(Formerly known as S$1 each
Wo Kee Hong
Professional Air
Conditioning Pte Ltd)

A I AT R
LHn oo
b3
6,200,000 i

Wo Kee Hong Trading Malaysia 100.0 5,100,000 Distribution of audio-visual

Sdn. Bhd. ordinary shares equipment
of MS$1 each

iy R I {F A AR Fak
Lt EE R
5,100,000 ft

Wo Kee Joyful Limited Hong Kong 100.0 2,000,000 shares Company secretarial service

HKS1 each

it IR (E VS Iy al R AR
LEZ it
2,000,000 i
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46. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

46. TEW)E A H (40

Issued and
fully paid
Percentage of share capital
Place of equity interest or registered
incorporation/ attributable capital
registration to the Group ST R
Name of subsidiary AL e AN BRI Principal activities
i UNEER A B PR E A3 B A R
Indirect subsidiaries (continued)
M A R (D)
Wo Kee Services Hong Kong 100.0 2 non-voting Provision of warehousing,
Limited deferred shares of delivery, repairs and
HKS$100 each and maintenance services
19,998 ordinary
shares of
HK$100 each
BRI A A Hits BRI RUEH - RS
K100 L2 TRAENRTS
IEREMAR 2 1
B
100 L2
il
19,998 i
None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the R Jag 2 ) ARE 4BE 7 AT 1A 88 AT AT 0] 4 B
end of the year. I5 o
The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, TEHERL > Db R E A SE E] 2 Al
in the opinion of the Directors, principally affect the results BEA BB RAFIME AT -
or assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries FH HA B S N A RE A > SRR A A
would, in the opinion of the Directors, result in particulars of 15 2 B s S i iR

excessive length.
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47. Principal associates 47. LEBBEAN

Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at December 31, R ENFETHAHZ—H o FER
2006 are as follows: BOATFFEEMT
Issued and
fully paid
Percentage of share capital
Place of equity interest or registered
incorporation/ attributable capital
registration to the Group CE T
Name of associates WA/ AEEEN 2 PR RBA Principal activities
- YNCEA A g ZE Bt A T
China Premium Lifestyle USA 39.8 26,929,180 shares Investment holding
Enterprise, Inc. of common stock
and 1,533,973 shares
of preferred stock
of US$0.001 each
B 26,929,180 -84 i )t BB
G E e
BN 1,533,973 i
Ferrari Maserati Cars PRC 21.2 Registered and Import, distribution and
International Trading fully paid trading of cars and
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. capital of related accessories
USD3,000,000
AR B RL R il st kOB B A AR R EERE R
BIRE 5 (L) 3,000,000 7T HHEIRC A
AR
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